Public Document Pack

2 OXFORDSHIRE
Y COUNTY COUNCIL

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for
Environment (including Transport)

Thursday, 7 September 2017 at 10.00 am
Committee Rooms 1&2 - County Hall, New Road, Oxford OX1
IND

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf with related reports attached. Decisions taken will become effective at the end
of the working day on Friday 15 September 2017 unless called in by that date for review
by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

/G Cluot

Peter G. Clark
Chief Executive August 2017

Committee Officer:  Graham Warrington
Tel: 07393 001211; E-Mail:
graham.warrington@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 12 October 2017

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

ltems for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
guestion at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Proposed Speed Limit Reductions on Link Roads to A423 Oxford
Southern Bypass (Pages 1 - 6)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/096
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director of Infrastructure Delivery (CMDEA4).

Following a formal consultation on proposed speed limit changes on the A423
Oxford Southern bypass and roads linking the bypass to Kennington and Oxford,
the Cabinet Member for Environment on 29 June 2017 approved introduction of a
50mph speed limit on the bypass between the A34/A423 Hinksey Hill interchange
and the existing 50mph speed limit on the bypass north west of the A423/A4074
Heyford Hill roundabout. However, it was recommended - after considering the
responses to the consultation - that proposals for introducing a 30mph speed limit
on the linking roads should not be progressed but that a further consultation be
carried out on revised speed limit proposals. The report presents responses
received in the course of a statutory consultation to introduce revised speed limits
on the roads linking the A423 Oxford Southern Bypass to Kennington and Oxford.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.



Page 3

Proposed Extension of 20mph Speed Limit B4495 Windmill Road,
Headington (Pages 7 - 18)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/098
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDEDS).

The request for the extension of the 20mph speed limit on the B4495 Windmill
Road southward to include its full length was made in the course of the wider
consultations on the Access to Headington. On 9 June 2016 the Cabinet Member
for Environment resolved that officers carry out a formal consultation on this
proposal. The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation for that extension.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed Additional Car Club Bays, Oxford (Pages 19 - 28)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/095
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director of Infrastructure Delivery (CMDES®).

As part of the joint Oxfordshire County Council/Oxford City Council ‘Go Ultra Low
Oxford’ project (a government funded project to trial electric car charging
technologies on street) a number of existing Car Club bays are being converted to
be used for electric vehicles. To compensate for this it has been agreed as part of
the project to provide alternative Car Club bays for the displaced petrol/diesel
vehicles. Following the reporting of proposals to the Cabinet Member Decisions
meetings on 3 April and 25 May 2017, proposals for a further four bays have been
put forward, in part in response to objections received in respect of previous
proposals. The location of these new and alternative bays have been identified in
various streets in Oxford and the report presents objections and other comments
received in the course of a statutory consultation for their introduction.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
implementation of the proposals as as set out in the report.

Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Brashfield Road and Granville
Way, Bicester (Pages 29 - 36)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/084
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028
Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE?7).

Concerns over the obstruction of traffic and road safety as a result of on-street
waiting at a number of locations within the town have been raised by local
members and at the Bicester Traffic Advisory Committee and in response officers



Page 4

identified - in consultation with local members — proposals for waiting restrictions.
Following consideration of the responses to a formal consultation held in autumn
2016, amendments were made to some of the proposals after a joint review by
officers and members, and a further consultation on all the proposed restrictions
as shown was carried out in March and April 2017 and reported to the Cabinet
Member for Environment decisions meeting on 25 May. In considering the
responses to the consultation on proposals for Granville Way, revised proposals
were identified and taken to a further consultation, as were proposals for Brashfield
Road, where an inadvertent omission in the previous consultation had been
identified.

The report presents objections and other comments received in the course of the
statutory consultation on proposals to introduce new waiting restrictions on
Brashfield Road and Granville Way, Bicester.

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
implementation of the proposals as advertised and described in the report.

Proposed Waiting Restrictions - King James Way, Henley (Pages 37
-42)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/090

Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDES).

Due to development on the east side of King James Way, Henley, waiting
restrictions have been proposed. Full costs of the scheme, if approved, will be met
by the developers and the report presents responses received in the course of a
statutory consultation for the introduction of waiting restrictions on King James
Way at Henley.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed Waiting Restrictions - A4130 High Street and B481
Watlington Road Nettlebed (Pages 43 - 48)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/052
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDED9).

Nettlebed Parish Council have requested introduction of waiting restrictions on
the A4130 High Street and B481 Watlington Road at Nettlebed undertaking to
meet the full costs of the scheme should it be approved. The report presents
responses received in the course of a statutory consultation for their introduction.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.



10.

11.

12.

Page 5

Proposed Extension of 50mph Speed Limit and Prohibition of U-
Turns at New Signalled Junction - A4075 Sandford-on-Thames
Bypass (Pages 49 - 54)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/097

Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director of Infrastructure Delivery (CMDEZ10).

Due to development on the east side of the A4074 Sandford-on-Thames bypass, it
is proposed to extend the 50mph speed limit to include a new signalled junction. It
Is also proposed to prohibit the making of U turns on both the A4074 approaches
to this junction. If approved, the full costs of the scheme would be met by the
developers. The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation for the introduction of the proposals.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed 20mph Speed Limit - Kidmore End (Pages 55 - 66)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/071
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE11).

Kidmore End Parish Council have requested introduction of a 20mph speed limit
on roads in the village, if approved, have undertaken to meet the full costs of the
scheme. The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation for the introduction of a 20mph speed limit within the village of
Kidmore End.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed Zebra Crossing and Amended Waiting Restrictions, The
Broadway, Didcot (Pages 67 - 74)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/068
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE12).

The above measures are proposed in conjunction with the redevelopment of the
adjacent Orchard Centre and the associated closure of High Street to the north of
The Broadway. The report presents responses received in the course of a
statutory consultation to provide a new zebra crossing and amended waiting
restrictions at The Broadway, Didcot, in the vicinity of its junction with High Street.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.



13.

14.

15.

Page 6

Proposed Zebra Crossing and Traffic Calming Measures - B4017
Abingdon Road, Drayton (Pages 75 - 80)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/088
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE13).

These measures are proposed in conjunction with a new residential development
on the east side of the B4017 Abingdon Road at Drayton The report presents
responses received in the course of a statutory consultation to provide a new
zebra crossing and traffic calming measures on the B4017 Abingdon Road at
Drayton.

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed 40mph Speed Limit - Sutton Courtenay Road/Milton
Road (Pages 81 - 88)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/065
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE14).

The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory consultation
on a proposal to introduce a 40mph speed limit on the Sutton Courtenay Road and
Milton Road linking Sutton Courtenay and Didcot.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposal as advertised.

Proposed Revised Speed Limits and Traffic Calming Measures -
Grove Road and Adjacent Roads, Harwell (Pages 89 - 98)

Forward Plan Ref: 2016/137
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDEL5).

In conjunction with a major new residential development to the north of Grove
Road at Harwell the following measures are proposed:

o a new 40mph speed limit on Grove Road at Harwell between its junction with
the A4130 and a new junction giving access to residential development on
the north side of Grove Road;

o a new 20mph speed limit eastwards from the 40mph speed limit to meet the
B4493 - with the 20mph speed limit also including the other residential roads
to the west of the B4493 in the vicinity of the new development (replacing the
current 30mph speed limit on these roads) and provide revised traffic calming
measures on Grove Road in the vicinity of the new access.



16.

17.

Page 7

The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory consultation
for their introduction.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed Relocation of Road Hump - Spareacre Lane, Eynsham
(Pages 99 - 104)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/028
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE16).

A modification to the traffic calming measures in Spareacre Lane - originally
constructed in 1993 - has been proposed by developers as part of works to create
a new access for a residential development on the north side of Spareacre Lane.
The report presents responses received in the course of a statutory consultation to
remove an existing road hump at the eastern end of Spareacre Lane and to
construct a new road hump to the same specification approximately 15 metres to
the west.

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Proposed Puffin Crossing Thorney Leys, Withey (Pages 105 - 112)

Forward Plan Ref: 2017/092
Contact: Hugh Potter, Team Leader — Area Operations Hub Tel: (01865) 810028

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery (CMDE17).

Following development on the east side of the A4095 Curbridge Road, Witney, it is
proposed to install a puffin crossing (a signalled crossing for pedestrians) on
Thorney Leys just to the east of its roundabout junction with the A4095 Curbridge
Road. If approved, the full costs of the scheme will be met by the developers. The
report presents responses received in the course of a statutory consultation for its
introduction.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposal as advertised.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): Berinsfield and Garsington; Isis;
Kennington and Radley

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED SPEED LIMIT REDUCTIONS ON LINK ROADS TO
A423 OXFORD SOUTHERN BYPASS

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to introduce revised speed limits on the roads linking the A423
Oxford Southern Bypass to Kennington and Oxford.

Background

2. Following a formal consultation on proposed speed limit changes on the A423
Oxford Southern bypass and roads linking the bypass to Kennington and
Oxford, the Cabinet Member for Environment on 29 June 2017 approved
introduction of a 50mph speed limit on the bypass between the A34/A423
Hinksey Hill interchange and the existing 50mph speed limit on the bypass
north west of the A423/A4074 Heyford Hill roundabout. However, it was
recommended - after considering the responses to the consultation - that
proposals for introducing a 30mph speed limit on the linking roads should not
be progressed but that a further consultation be carried out on revised speed
limit proposals on these roads as shown at Annex 1.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 13 July and 11
August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times newspaper,
and an email sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the
Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, South Oxfordshire & the Vale of
White Horse District Councils, Oxford City Council, Kennington, South
Hinksey, Sandford, Littlemore & Sunningwell Parish Councils, and local
County Councillors.

4. Six responses were received. These are summarised at Annex 2. Copies of
all of the full responses received are available for inspection in the Members’
Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection but did raise a query on the

reasoning for the proposals. The Vale of the White Horse District Council
simiallry expressed no objection.

Page 1



10.

11.

CMDE4

Kennington Parish Council while not expressing a formal objection suggested
that a 30mph speed limit on these roads - as was consulted on and reported
to the Cabinet Member for Environment decisions meeting on 29 June 2017 -
would be less confusing.

Cyclox and Cycling UK, groups representing cyclists interests, fomally
objected to the proposals, requesting that a 30mph speed limit should be
introduced on these roads, although noted that the current proposals would
still have some benefit. It was also suggested that a 20mph speed limit is
considered on the Old Abingdon Road between the Kennington Road and
Bertie Place junctions. A similar objection was received form a member of the
public, though this suggested that the proposed 40mph speed limit would be
appopriate on the short length of the northern link road between the A423
and the Red Bridge Hollow junction and on the southern link road between
the A423 and Kennington Road.

One expression of support for the proposals was received from a member of
the public.

Review of responses

The response of Thames Valley Police is noted. The current proposals were
drawn up following consideration of the police objection to the proposed
introduction of a 30mph speed limit on these road on the grounds that their
character was not consistent with the Department for Transport (DfT)
guidance on setting local speed limits. Officers considered alternative options
taking account of the DfT guidance, as discussed below.

On the roads to the north of the A423 bypass, the options considered were
either the introduction of a 40mph or 50mph speed limit; the former was
considered more appropriate taking account of the character of the road and
the presence of some accesses, including that for Red Bridge Hollow. The
proposed 40mph speed limit will require signs not only at the terminal points,
but also repeater signs along these roads, which should address the concerns
raised by Kennington Parish Council on possible confusion for drivers. Indeed
one advantage of the current proposal in this respect as compared to the
previous proposal for a 30mph speed limit is that the latter would have
resulted in there only being 30mph signs at the A423 junction, as national
regulations on speed limit signing prohibit the use of 30mph repeater signs or
carriageway roundels on roads - as here — with street lighting. There would
therefore have been a potential risk that if drivers failed to see the 30mph
signs on turning off the A423, they might mistakenly proceed on both the Old
Abingdon Road and Kennington Road assuming the 50mph speed limit
(which has been approved but yet to be implemented on the A423) still
applied.

On the link road to the south of the A423, the only alternative option to
extending the 30mph speed limit to the A423 junction (which was not
supported by the police in the previous consultation) is to extend the 50mph
speed limit on the bypass to meet the current 30mph speed limit, given that

Page 2



12.

13.

14.

15.

CMDE4

the affected length of the link road is only 150 metres, and so is too short to
have a separate speed limit.

The suggestion of Cyclox/Cycling UK that a 20mph speed limit is considered
on the Old Abingdon Road between the Kennington Road and Bertie Place

junctions is noted, but is not considered to be consistent with DfT guidance on
setting local speed limits.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the speed limit changes is available from the residual budget for
the major improvement scheme at the A423 Kennington roundabout.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions

Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 3



OXFORD A423 SLIP ROADS - PROPOSED 40MPH/50MPH SPEED LIMITS OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT
~J F e/
2 Ve NN ) /5
Proposed 50mph speed limit | T we’ir \§\(\\(/\\ _ 7 A T
b (no objections in earlier consultaiton) > X &N / \/ \ =
W - N 2 2 N \'/// {J
= == = Proposed 40mph speed limit /%\\ \\ \\\./ S
s (s >? < AN
ML Proposed 50mph speed limit Q % \\ Wks S| - PW. /( \, \\ ;
e 20mph speed limit N M \ \¢ ) \RAVEY
N
e 30mph speed limit 3 N \ iy Y, (AR
o 77N \ R O s \
s 40mph speed limit /// A\ N s\ o 1 \
N \
/ o , i \\ \\
\\ 7 &> A “
\ i 77, \ . i
X I I'Rl/(:j) \ Redbridge \ | \
\ ) ° (Park and Ride)
A \ \ VA Z AN ark and Ride 1 )
N \ R Bridge e \
L)
c==== ;' | “ \
\
\ If
= \C O
NZ[E o
| \ X {
BRIBCE \ . : \\ %
Y , Kennington RN
o LLiiTiTy ’ m| ; Roundabout Subways
Q
Q _ : oo e ¢
(¢ Hinksey Hill Q 3
N Interchange S Yo N
Go/ 2\
‘G ‘
/, 00 {7
/5 QA
»¥ &4
/,\\ C)(\)’ 7
N o
7 L D =
7 9
Lo &
o L¢
4
2 p
/( \4 > ¢
7> \\
\ § 7>
$i
’p
Isis Bridge
1
()
(o)
2
s
«
Boat ' \ Ly &
N House S Y o
A\
= > \)
™ I \ \
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Conbd[ef of H?l. Mn}estys. Stationery Office © Crown Copyright i ;
T e e | @iy | e | e s | e




G abed

CMDE4

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection - On a point of consistency | am slightly confused that the speed limit on the roads north of A423 will be
subject to a 40 mph whereas the slips road on the south side (a much shorter road) will be subject to a 50 limit.

(2) Kennington Parish
Council

Neither — but noted the view that the proposed 40mph speed limit change may be confusing for drivers, and the
council suggested that this is changed to 30mph.

(3) Vale of White Horse
District Council

No objection.

(4) Cyclox & Cycling UK

40mph Speed Limit on Kennington Road — Object — This stretch of road is designated a "Cycle Super Route" in LTP 4.
While works beyond the scope if this consultation are needed to achieve Super Route specification, lowering the speed
limit to 30 mph would make the road environment more cycle friendly.Whilst the proposals as advertised MAY have
some beneficial effect, Cyclox and Cycling UK object to what we see as 'interim' limits between speed regimes and call
for 30 mph. It is a change that would be a best fit with LTP4 objectives. Indeed, looking at the accident data for this
road between Kennington Road and Bertie Place, a 20 limit would be a change that would be a best fit with LTP4
objectives.

40mph Speed Limit on Northern slip road — Object — This stretch of road is designated a "Cycle Super Route" in LTP
4. Some if this road has a substandard cycle track, and some of this road has no on/off road cycle provision at all.
While works beyond the scope if this consultation are needed to achieve Super Route specification, lowering the speed
limit to 30 mph would make the road environment more cycle friendly.Whilst the proposals as advertised MAY have
some beneficial effect, Cyclox and Cycling UK object to what we see as 'interim' limits between speed regimes and
call for 30 mph. It is a change that would be a best fit with LTP4 objectives..

50mph Speed Limit on Southern slip road — Object — This stretch of road forms an important link between 2 "Cycle
Super Routes" in LTP 4 (linking Kennington Road with the A 423 cycle track to Kennington and Heyford Hill
roundabouts). While works beyond the scope if this consultation are needed to achieve Super Route specification,




9 abed

CMDE4

lowering the speed limit to 30 mph would make the road environment more cycle friendly, noting that the slip road slip
road is used by cyclists top access the well used segregated cycle track by the A 423 (which is a good link to southern
and eastern Oxford employment areas). This requires crossing the slip road at the top just as vehicles exit the A 423.
There is no central refuge to use, and some vehicles exit the A 423 quite fast. With this in mind, a 50 mph limit is
unacceptable. It would be more appropriate to extend the 30 limit all the way up to the top of the slip road (and move
the "Kennington" village sign to the top of the slip road as a reinforcement). Whilst the proposals as advertised MAY
have some beneficial effect, Cyclox and Cycling UK object to what we see as 'interim' limits between speed regimes
and call for 30 mph. It is a change that would be a best fit with LTP4 objectives..

(5) Online response,
(unknown)

40mph Speed Limit on Kennington Road — Object — | believe the proposed changes in speed limits are potentially
confusing and the opportunity should be taken to simplify them. | believe the proposed 40mph section should be
30mph with the exception of the northern and southern slips (eg from A423 to before Red Bridge Hollow, and
Kennington Road to A423). | would also like to see the priority changed or the installation of a mini-roundabout to
improve the junction between Kennington Road and Old Abingdon Road with traffic travelling east on Old Abingdon
Road giving way. At present Old Abingdon Way is used as a rat run for traffic from the A34 to the city centre south..

40mph Speed Limit on Northern slip road — Object — Should be 50mph reducing to 30 (see above).

50mph Speed Limit on Southern slip road - Support — No comment.

(6) Resident,
(Headington, Oxford)

40mph Speed Limit on Kennington Road - Support — No comment.

40mph Speed Limit on Northern slip road - Support — No comment.

50mph Speed Limit on Southern slip road - Support — No comment.




Agenda ltem 5

Division(s): Headington and Quarry

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF 20MPH SPEED LIMIT B4495 WINDMILL
ROAD OXFORD

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to extend a 20mph speed limit on the B4495 Windmill Road,
Oxford, southwards to include the full length of the road to its junction with Old
Road.

Background

2. The request for the extension of the 20mph speed limit on the B4495 Windmill
Road southward to include its full length was made in the course of the wider
consultations on the Access to Headington. At the Cabinet Member for
Environment decisions meeting on 9 June 2016, it was resolved that officers
carry out a formal consultation on this proposal. A plan showing the proposed
extent of the 20mph speed limit is shown at Annex 1.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation was carried out between 13 July and 11 August 2017. A
public notice was placed in the Oxford Times newspaper, and sent to
statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue
Service, Ambulance service, Oxford City Council and the local County
Councillor.

4, Thirty four responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Copies of the
full responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Responses comprised objections from Thames Valley Police and two
members of the public with expressions of support from the local County
Councillor, Oxford City Council, the Windmill Road Residents Action Group,
Windmill Primary School and Cyclox (a cyclist action and support group
within Oxford) and twenty six members of the public, primarily residents of
Windmill Road and adjacent roads.

6. Thames Valley Police’s objection was on the grounds that while average
speeds were within the threshold of 24mph as recommended in the
Department of Transport guidance on 20mph speed limits without supporting
traffic calming measures, the speed surveys also showed that a significant

Page 7



10.

11.

12.

13.

CMDES5

number of vehicles were travelling appreciably faster than this, and
consequently it was unrealistic to expect good levels of compliance with the
proposed 20mph limit. This could not only potentially lead to a more general
disrespect of speed limits but also result in demands for police enforcement
which cannot be accommodated within present resources.

Objections from members of the public were on the grounds that the proposal
was unnecessary and could lead to driver frustration and increased delays,
with one respondent suggesting that a shorter extension of the 20mph speed
limit to its junction with Margaret Road, south of which the road widens, might
be more acceptable.

Expressions of support primarily cited improved safety for all road users and
in particular children, pedestrians and cyclists. However, several of these
responses also stated the importance of enforcement of the lower speed limit
should it be approved and that without this its benefits would be much
reduced.

Response to Objections and Concerns

The concerns of Thames Valley Police on the likely high levels of abuse of the
speed limit are noted and it is accepted that police resources for speed
enforcement — including by the use of speed cameras — are already under
severe pressure and that it would, therefore, be unrealistic to expect
significant enforcement of the proposed 20mph speed limit.

The objections from the members of the public on the grounds of need are
similarly noted. However, the accident record of the part of the road where the
reduced limit is being proposed (one serious and seven slight accidents have
been reported in the latest 5-year period available, to 31 July 2017) does point
to there being valid safety concerns, even when allowing for the fact that the
circumstances of some of these incidents were low speed collisions.

The significant number of responses in support of the proposal -
notwithstanding that some of these were qualified by concerns over its
benefits in in the likely absence of any appreciable enforcement activity given
the severe pressures on police resources — is noted and it would, therefore,

appear that the proposal has significant local support, together with that of
Cyclox, representing wider cyclist interests in the city.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The costs of the 20mph speed limit would be met from the budget allocated to
the Access to Headington project.

Page 8



CMDES5

RECOMMENDATION

14. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 9



ANNEX 1

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

taying O ONN_a PRNAIR SN The \
L = PW Priory lav \ 7l
/‘/L/ﬂ\ ) = D R / < = =9
- % R i il
" Proposed 20mph speed limit 0 R LS by wallt School [ Playing 7Sl ik
% in place of current 30mph o @\\“ i - A40 LN L
b ” e Heoue &by / === £ T—
(] Existing 20mph speed limit \\ i 24 >
to remain y O~ & 2
Yoira ) \\‘}‘ Wi - ‘l{ Bury Knowle Park \ =z & 2 AT
i Existing 30mph speed limit WA ) / \ y
(to remain) % i / °
Existing 50mph speed limit el /(e
(to remain) a \ \‘0\\
= PA'LQ 2
Sch-
\ PO A d Y s,
— 'Q(“a.a.")'Y o S
Hospital 0 diENG ) N
< of“f_al* Jeadington
: \ﬁoﬂh"‘ Quarry \
\ r\\ s“ patl)
PW,
Recreation b
?y " = Ground A S Soh fr
W \
\Y 2 ) o =
2 APTONE .\ o C " 5/ Liby
Y AT =) PW g ; ()
Q) School., L2 PW ® &
(@ A { a ry 3
(T z 3 § @; o~ 0 N %
] (7]
N PW, ) S < =
H : A 25/ a 2y
< O\ % 4 o g /I 5 > o
D SE %
R » Z Oo- £ \'// E S
ecn ~ a4
Ga ﬂ &2 /|45 w b
Study g (AR | g )
FoOkEsY\ 5 Gamie | w
3ity \ S~ Ao~ 0 Nature
P fst 3 zms Reserve
- A
!,;C g’ <
5|
| 5 x
1 ,/ﬁ\ —— 1 D
AN N =S ) = P o e 107m
-\ § X ‘V/ H(;;Jrilial opo|o ED D10|LD ROIAD == 0 - :‘L,O I 2 ™
X ) 5. L A== oo 4 9
- Bonot NewlHeadington Sciool )2
Hdman GN\petics - | =i o) N
, & o 2 = ,
= m ’ As
(7]
2 : = N “0ak ~ Mt &
O N\ 3 mﬁns i L \\'?‘\ : 1| = A Resr
) v \ ] ¥ ._/,} || =R d i ,1coverad)
L) Bl (L} : N 2,
K i 04\\ i ! =) @ S ,'LI‘ 0 \’,}/
- ¢ \‘7/\\\ Warneford Oy~ i oW Tl Vo Iﬂ‘,’;g el < N ’ ’;Ft’g f\@"\
Wt (X - - - -
&; 7 Hcisgltal and|Clinic 5/,0 :’/,’1/‘"‘,} N - - i & X \f ¥ A &
N / hqﬁiah}l i F/7 j /On_\\/ ?’\‘7/ N.T.S)
XM . A i, | G & o'=wwil 20 (= n Xold 4 i
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright . .
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. OXFORDSHIRE Date drawn: 1?’ 06/2017 ; Map centre:
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 454920, northing. 206750




TT obed

CMDES5

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

Object - We are already aware both locations are already subject to some police enforcement. Although the speed
data provided for Windmill road shows mean speed around 21/23 mph, they also show considerable numbers of
vehicles already exceeding 24mph . Making a signed only limit wholly unacceptable.

Experience shows that changing to a lower speed limit on its own will not necessarily be successful in reducing the
speed of traffic by very much if the prevailing mean speeds are much higher than the proposed lower speed limit. If a
speed limit is set too low and is ignored then this could result in the majority of drivers criminalising themselves and
could bring the system of speed limits into disrepute. There should be no expectation that the police would be able to
provide regular enforcement if a speed limit is set too low as this could result in an unreasonable additional demand on
police resources. It is also important to set reasonable speed limits to ensure consistency across the country.

(2) County ClIr for
Headington & Quarry
Division, City Cllrs for
Headington Ward

Support - We have discussed this issue with residents in the affected area on doorsteps, at street surgeries and at
public meetings. There is broad support in the area for the introduction of a 20 MPH limit throughout the whole of
Windmill Road to minimise risk of road accidents and facilitate better and safer amenity for residents. We know that
Windmill Road Residents' Action Group and the governors at Windmill Primary School support this proposal.

A significant number of those residents favouring the 20 MPH limit have indicated to us that they would also like to see
more robust speed limit enforcement. We are discussing these concerns with the Thames Valley Police
Neighbourhood Team who have offered to make available speed indication devices for community speed watch
operations. Various police speeding operations have taken place in the area over the recent past and a number of
speeding tickets were issued.

We support the proposal to introduce a 20 MPH limit along the whole length of Windmill Road.

(3) Oxford City Council
Planning

Support - The City Council recognise that this proposal flows from earlier transport work around the ‘Access to
Headington’ project, and as such would fully support this proposal, which would encourage lower vehicle speeds in the
area with benefits for both highway, pedestrian and cycle safety.




2T obed

CMDES5

Finally whilst the City Council are fully supportive of these lower speed limits and the benefits that it would bring to the
areas concerned their active enforcement within the City should be made a priority.

(4) Cyclox

Support - the extension of 20mph for the whole length of Windmill Road, though Cyclox's position is that we wish to
see 20mph across the city.

(5) Windmill Primary
School,

(Margaret Road,
Headington)

Support - we support the introduction of a 20mph speed limit and urge the Council to implement the proposal to make
Windmill Road a 20mph zone.

(6) Windmill Road
Residents’ Action Group)

Support - WRRAG believe that the time is now right as part of the Access to Headington highways works to introduce
a 20mph limit along the entirety of Windmill Road

(7) Online response,
(unknown)

Object - An unnecessary amendment overall. 30mph has served very well for many years and | am aware of no
incidents which might suggest that a reduction is an essential requirement. If anxiety levels need assuaging, perhaps
an extension of the 20mph limit from London Road up to its junction with Margaret Road, where the road widens. Past
this point it is likely to anger and frustrate drivers who will see no purpose in an enforced crawl along what will be a
generous carriageway. It is worth noting that Windmill Road is always light on traffic outside rush hours, when it is too
busy to achieve speeds even of 20mph. 20mph is also an inefficient speed for Internal combustion engines and will
contribute significantly to pollution.

(8) Local Resident,
(St Annes Road,
Headington)

Object - We believe that the traffic on Windmill Road is not too bad except during short peak hours. We think that
slowing the traffic to 20 all the way down Windmill will ultimately increase the congestion, leaving more cars on the
road for a longer period of time. We would like to point out that the controlled crossing light just north of Margaret Road
is very efficient and gives pedestrians an effective way to safely cross.

We drive and walk Windmill Road several times a day and except for weaving around parked cars north of Margaret
Road, we find the traffic level and speed to be perfectly acceptable.

Contrary to what the vocal minority says, we are happy with the current speed limit on Windmill Road.




¢T obed

CMDES5

(9) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - This 20mph speed limit must be enforced as many people travel up the road at greater than 30mph
currently. Windmill Rd traffic has increased significantly over the past 10years and having had one accident reversing
out of my drive any traffic management proposal to reduce speed and keep it safer is warmly welcome.

(10) Online response,
(unknown)

Support — No comment.

(11) Local Resident,
(Langley Close,
Headington)

Support - As a resident of a side street off Windmill Rd (Langley Close) | strongly support the proposed speed
restriction. | have been worried for years that vehicles may easily mount the narrower stretches of pavement in
Windmill; indeed | have seen them do it. Restricting speed should reduce this danger. | also welcome the removal of
some parking spaces in Windmill Road, especially opposite the entrance to Langley Close, but it will be important for
the neighbourhood parking scheme to be actively enforced. | fear some vehicles unable to park on Windmill Road may
poach residents only parking spaces in adjacent streets.

(12) Local Resident,
(Gathorne Road,
Headington)

Support - | support the introduction of the 20mph speed limit, indeed | was the speaker who asked for it at the Access
2 Headington meeting last year when A2H was signed off and am very grateful that the Council is now consulting on it.
Because of the removal of on street parking at the narrowest section of the road, where the carriageway and narrow
pavements (and yes, | understand the need to improve flow), this change removes any protection for pedestrians,
especially parents with prams and young children unaware of the dangers moving vehicle present, one of whom
caused a two car accident Spring 2016, one of the drivers ending up in hospital. The pavements in this section are
about a door's width wide and wholly inadequate forthe pedestrian traffic especially for people passing with prams and
young children in opposite directions. The combination of narrow pavements and a narrow carriageway leaves no
margin for error on the part of any road user unlike the southern section of Windmill Road and this is why | am
advocating a 20mph speed limit. As an example a couple of days ago, | was returning to Gathorne Road from
shopping at Waitrose and walking along the East side narrow section between Langley Close and Margaret Road
when a bus passed by me from behind at 30mph, it's nearside wheels right next to the kerb, it's wing mirror flying past
my shoulder. If | have been a foot over to the right and the driver hadn't spotted me, | could easily have been hit.

| also fully support the submission of Windmill Primary School on this matter.




T abed

CMDES5

(13) Local Resident,
(St. Anne's Road,
Headington)

Support - Windmill Road is a busy road with two schools and a nursery nearby. There are many mums with buggies
and pre-school children as well as school age youngsters. 20mph is plenty given that vehicles may need to stop
urgently. When parking is reduced on the road under Access to Headington, the clear road may well encourage
motorists to speed up. Instead they should slow down. It makes sense for the whole area to have a 20mph speed limit.
Bits here and there are very confusing for drivers who are also controlling a vehicle and looking out for other vehicles,
cyclists, pedestrians etc.

(14) Local Resident,
(St. Anne's Road,
Headington)

Support — No comment.

(15) Local Resident,
(Old Road, Headington)

Support - Improves pedestrian and cyclist safety.

(16) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - We support reducing the speed limit to 20 mph, especially as residents car parking between Mattock Close
and Bateman Street will be removed when A2H goes ahead. With no car parking there will obviously be a tendency to
speed, currently the parked cars act as a sort of chicane, slowing down the traffic. And it would be helpful if a flashing
sign to indicate the speed is 20 mph was also installed somewhere along the road to remind drivers of the lower speed
limit.

(17) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - My support for this reduction in speed limit is only given if the speed restrictions are actually enforced,;
otherwise | see no point in this expenditure. | have not seen any Police mobile speed cameras or other enforcement
activity on Windmill Road and the surrounding areas for at least 3 years now; and there are no fixed speed cameras
here.

If we are paying for yet more signage, it should necessarily be supported by enforcement measures or the traffic
speeds will rise anyway, particularly as a result of the parking bays and other obstacles to increasing traffic speeds on
Windmill Road being removed.

(18) Local Resident,
(St Annes Road,
Headington)

Support - My daughter goes to school near here and we live near here and it would greatly improve safety of
pedestrians to have this, particularly children going to and from school and because the pavements are so narrow




GT obed

CMDES5

along Woodstock Road.

(19) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - As a resident on Windmill Road | have concerns that once street parking has been removed, motorists will
see a clear run and speed. There is already exists an issue with buses and HGVs thundering up and down the road,
shaking the house and causing cracks in the plaster. An enforced reduction to 20mph would do well to alleviate this.
With no crossing provision between Margaret Road and London Road it will also improve safety for pedestrians
crossing the road.

(20) Local Resident,
(Gathorne Road,
Headington)

Support - One of the justifications for the Access to Headington scheme was that it would encourage journeys by
means other than by car. Unfortunately, most of the changes in the scheme have the opposite effect by increasing the
road speeds for vehicles particularly outside the peak hours. As it stands, by removing some of the parking bays will
result in increased speeds of cars - as seen in Iffley Road when similar measures were taken - Councils's own figures
show this. Also the scheme does not provide any additional safety features for those cyclists to turn right into NOC or
Mattlock Close. Since, turning right is a particularly dangerous for cyclists, reducing the speed limit to 20mph will
reduce the severity of any accident should one occur. In addition, many children cross Windmill Road to get to Windmill
Primary School, so again reducing the speed limit to 20mph speed limit would limit the severity of any accident should
one occur.

Reducing the speed limit to 20mph would have little effect on the alleged reduction in journey times for cars and buses
that for the basis for the justification of the A2H scheme, as in peak hours, the speeds are much lower than this, with
congestion at the traffic lights at both ends of Windmill Road.

(21) Local Resident,
(Nuffield Road,
Headington)

Support - In full support of speed reduction. | use this route very frequently, and it has never made sense to me that
part of it was 30mph.

(22) Local Resident,
(Watington Road,
Headington)

Support — No comment.




9T abed

CMDES5

(23) Local Resident,
(Woodstock Road,
Headington)

Support - No comment.

(24) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - Excellent idea - long overdue for a busy and largely residential road used by lots of cyclists and pedestrians,
including children on their way to school. Would be good to also see it enforced.

(25) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - No comment.

(26) Local Resident,
(Gathorne Road,
Headington)

Support - No comment.

(27) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - As a family living on Windmill Road, it is obvious to us that there are problems with speeding at non peak
times. Motorcycles are a particular issue. Apart from noise, the issue of safety (given the nearby school etc.) is
paramount. A reduction to 20mph for Windmill Road is a sensible move which we fully support.

(28) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - No comment.

(29) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - In principle | support the 20mph Speed Limit along all of Windmill Road but | would like to see it enforced.
The current 20/30 limit on the road isn't enforced and so a number of drivers speed along the road during most times of
the day but particularly at night. | also see a number of drivers speed on Old Road and London Road, where the
20mph has been in place for a while. If there is no enforcement or penalty for speeding along these roads then there is
no point in changing the speed limit.

(30) Local Resident,
(Gathorne Road,
Headington)

Support - No comment.




/T obed

CMDES5

(31) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - but also hope that the limit will be enforced by fixed and mobile cameras (I understand that other fixed
traffic calming measures would be inappropriate given that Windmill is frequently used by the emergency services).
The current speed limit of 30 mph is clearly frequently breached (particularly at night, where | estimate it is breached by
a considerable margin), and this is a road along which many families with young children travel on foot or by bicycle to
school. | consider that the new limit will have numerous benefits, including; reduction of atmospheric pollutants;
reduction of noise pollution; reduction of congestion at controlled intersections; improved flow of traffic during busy
periods; enhanced safety for pedestrians and cyclists; easier access to driveways for residents of Windmill Road; will
reduce the risk of collisions particularly around the main entrance to the Nuffield Orthopaedic Centre (which has been a
hot-spot since we have been resident on Windmill Road and most probably before).

(32) Local Resident,
(Langley Close,
Headington)

Support - use Windmill Road every day. People drive there much too fast, and it is too narrow for the speeds used.
Cars often mount the pavement to get round parked traffic, too.

(33) Online response,
(unknown)

Support — No comment.

(34) Local Resident,
(Windmill Road,
Headington)

Support - Having lived here for nearly forty years | have seen the decline of the area. Everything has to change in
time but, safe road has now turned into a race track, pedestrians are at risk and | am only surprised that no-one has
actually been hit by a lorry or a car — crossing at any point is a real problem for everyone. Safety should be the prime
concern, please make our lives a little less fought and ensure that any speed limit is enforced.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Division(s): Jericho and Osney, St Margaret’s,
University Parks

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL CAR CLUB BAYS, OXFORD

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents objections and other comments received in the course of
a statutory consultation to introduce additional car club bays in Oxford.

Background

2. As part of the joint Oxfordshire County Council/Oxford City Council ‘Go Ultra
Low Oxford’ project (a government funded project to trial electric car charging
technologies on street) a number of existing Car Club bays are being
converted to be used for electric vehicles. To compensate for this it has been
agreed as part of the project to provide alternative Car Club bays for the
displaced petrol/diesel vehicles. Following the reporting of proposals to the
Cabinet Member Decisions meetings on 3 April and 25 May 2017, proposals
for a further four bays have been put forward, in part in response to
objections received in respect of previous proposals.

3. The location of these new and alternative bays have been identified in various
streets in Oxford as shown at Annexes 1 to 4.

Consultation

4, Formal consultation on the above proposals was carried out between 13 July
and 11 August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times, and on
site in the immediate vicinity of the each of the proposals. Emails were also
sent to statutory consultees including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service and the relevant local County & City
Councillors. Letters were sent to nearby properties. In total, seven responses
were received during the course of the consultations and these are
summarised at Annex 5.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to the proposal with
expressions of support received in respect of the proposals for Bevington
Road and Leckford Road from an Oxford City Councillor for North Ward and
for all the proposals from two members of the public (though not residents
adjacent to any of the proposals).

Page 19



10.

11.

12.

CMDEG6

Three objections were received. One from the South Jericho Residents’
Association in respect of the proposal for Worcester Place and two from
members of the public in respect of the proposals for Bevington Road and
Leckford Road. The objections primarily relate to the loss of parking for
residents and nearby businesses. In the case of Worcester Place a particular
concern was that residents in recent years had suffered significant disruption
due to a major building project. Additionally, concerns were raised in respect
of the proposed electric charging point in Leckford Road on the grounds of its
perceived utility, appearance and the risk of vandalism.

Response to objections and concerns

Although the concerns of the South Jericho Residents’ Association are noted,
amendments to the parking provision in Worcester Place — which are due to
be implemented in the near future following the completion of the building
project — include the removal of disabled persons parking places for three
vehicles (which are no longer needed following the closure of a surgery some
years ago). The proposed car club bay would occupy one of these spaces,
with the remainder being allocated for residents only parking. While it is
acknowledged that the building works were disruptive, it is considered that the
proposed location of this bay is appropriate taking account of these
circumstances and also the signficant constraints in other roads in the area.

In respect of the objections in relation to the proposals for Bevington Road
and Leckford Road, the proposals have a limited effect on the wider parking
provision in the area and are similarly considered appropriate taking account
of these circumstances and the significant constraints in other roads in the
area.

The wider concerns raised in respect of the proposal for Leckford Road on
on-street charging points are noted but not considered material to this
consultation.

LTP4 states that the County Council will “work with local research and
development partners to scope, design, test, and implement a family of
vehicle hire and ride sharing technologies focused on bike hire, car share, car
clubs and other on-demand vehicle services” (paragraph 122; Volume 1:
Policy & Overall Strategy) and there is therefore a presumption in favour of
providing Car Club bays.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

The proposals would help support the transition to a low carbon future.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the consultation and implementation of the bays has been made
available through the Government’s Office for Low Emissions Vehicles

Page 20



CMDEG6
RECOMMENDATION

13. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
implementation of the proposals as as set out in the report.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 21



CAR CLUB PARKING BAY - BEVINGTON ROAD

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

-2 ABv 1

FS

A\

Proposed bay for use by "Car Club"
only

Existing parking bay maintinaing
existing restrictions

8am-6.30pm
2 hours
No return

N\
within 2 hour / OP\O
' qon w /

Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343

=S (N.T.S)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright OXFORDSHIRE
: P : : i : Date drawn: 03/07/2017 Map centre:
Unauth d ducti f C C ht and lead i | dings.
nauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 450976, northing. 207370




CAR CLUB PARKING BAY - ST JOHN STREET OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

Proposed bay for use by "Car Club"
only
_ _ _ Existing parking bay maintinaing
existing restrictions
—
(o2,
-E Rewley
oy House
=t e
we
2] =5
QD
« N
® <
N
w
Permit holders
only
™~
‘\
<
ot}
) = o2
=
Z
[
D\
2\ 9 <
el
O
ﬁ) (N.T.S)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright . :
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. OXFORDSHIRE Date drawn: 0_3/ 07/2017 . Map centre,_
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 451030, northing. 206766




CAR CLUB PARKING BAY - WORCESTER PLACE

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT
“ 1 [@)
“‘ "‘ Proposed bay for use by "Car Club"
o :‘ w_ only
LA (. - — Existing parking bay maintinaing
‘ \ existing restrictions
NS \ t .
5 | | Institute
o \ |
~ | t H
- \ \
> | |
7 . :
| | C\x
| ‘t‘ 150a %
gy ‘ .
Q i | || =
«Q ] ol
@ Surgery = o 1L
Eg >
28 i
— z |
E (¢)]
[ / / ”ﬂ,,‘,fr—""” S | ‘;‘n-‘ ‘
/ e T \ — |
— 1 Residents Only \ <
——— 7 parking restriction ‘ ‘
(as proposed |
March 2017) | ‘
9 i 1 |
Ruskin College | T
‘; \ o
\‘ "
| |
“ |
I‘ ‘
\ (N.T.S)
Reproduc:ed from the Olrdnzlange Survey mapping Yvith permission of the Conlro!!er of Hle( Majesty'§ Stationery Office © Crown Copyright OXFORDSHIRE Date d - 03/07/2017 M tre:
b Coney CAbCL © CT Do A e TOe P Ty (o COUNTY COUNCIL " orawn by: Cam easting. 45093, noriing. 206672




ELECTRIC VEHICLE PARKING BAY - LECKFORD ROAD OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

Proposed bay for use by "Car Club"
only

Existing parking bay maintinaing

existing restrictions

Church of

o e
-~ Ss Philip and James
()
i (C of E)
LR
v
>
?? -
g O} clL %
v o
(@)
\ O . -
LB D
10 Mon-Sat \ O
Q 8am-6.30pm Q
@ 2 hours P 7‘
Io)) No return %
within 2hours o 5
EJ\')I 7 / °© \N 6\\(\
/0 /
of”
\ \(&o@ 7 <
§o w
\V — < o
(o8
(N.T.S)

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright OXFORDSHIRE D . :

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ate drawn: 03/07/2017 . Map centre,_

Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL ‘ Drawn by: CJM easting. 450852, northing. 207533




9¢ abed

CMDEG6

ANNEX 5

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection.

(2) Oxford City Councillor
for North Ward

Support - | would like to say that | strongly support the designation of the two spaces indicated in my ward (North
Ward) for electric vehicle parking bays. Both Bevington Road and Leckford Road have a high ratio of parking spaces to
residents meaning that competition for parking spaces is low. Therefore the adoption of one space in each for electric
vehicles should not be a problem.

(3) South Jericho
Residents' Association

Object - dismayed to see that you propose to designate one Residents' parking space for electric or car club cars.
Please bear in mind that for the past four years, since April 2014, we have been required to manage with the loss of 14
parking spaces, because of Exeter College's construction at the corner of Walton Street and Worcester Place, the
Cohen Quadrangle. We understand that the spaces for us to park in are about to be re-instated. Please, therefore, put
this designated space reserved for car club cars and electric cars into a different street nearby, which has not been so
hard pressed in recent years.

(4) Local Resident,
(Stapleton Road,
Headington)

Support - Providing EV parking pays for the Car Club brings multiple benefits. This will help to increase the number of
non-polluting journeys in Oxford in the short term but will also provide users with an opportunity to 'trial' EVs so
encouraging uptake by Oxford based car owners as well as Car Club members in the future.

(5) Local Resident,
(Burrows Close,
Headington)

Support - Car club cars are predominately used for short journeys - adding more car club cars, especially electric cars,
can only help improve city air.

(6) Local Resident,
(Leckford Road,
Headington)

Object: (1) Leckford Road: The space is currently used as a two hour visitor space. These spaces are important to
local businesses nearby, and | would be opposed to siting a car club space in Leckford Road. Also does not consider
this an appropriate site for an electric charging point, noting the length of time required to fully charge a vehicle and
related technical issues, and also on the grounds of street clutter and risk of vandalism, and considers siting of electric
charging points would be much better within for example the park and ride car parks. (2) Bevington Road: | am not in
favour of making car club spaces available on this road. There is very little chance for a casual user to park in this
road, especially given the abuse of the 2 hour parking places by some users.space.

(7) Email Response,
(unknown)

Object - The implementation of the proposals will lead to a loss of a number of short term (2hour) parking spaces
which are extremely useful for people visiting local businesses and restaurants. Parking in the Walton Street area is at
a premium and illegal parking, obstructing footways and on double yellow lines is not infrequent in a number of




/¢ abed

CMDEG6

locations, and this is not being dealt with. Also raises queries about the detailed use of the bay in respect of electric
and car club vehicles.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Division(s): Bicester Town, Bicester North,
Bicester West, Otmoor

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS, BRASHFIELD ROAD AND
GRANVILLE WAY, BICESTER

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery
Introduction

1. This report presents objections and other comments received in the course of
the statutory consultation on proposals to introduce new waiting restrictions
on Brashfield Road and Granville Way, Bicester.

Background

2. Concerns over the obstruction of traffic and road safety as a result of on-street
waiting at a number of locations within the town have been raised by local
members and at the Bicester Traffic Advisory Committee, and in response
officers identified - in consultation with local members — proposals for waiting
restrictions. Following consideration of the responses to a formal consultation
held in autumn 2016, amendments were made to some of the proposals after
a joint review by officers and members, and a further consultation on all the
proposed restrictions as shown in was carried out in March and April 2017
and reported to the Cabinet Member for Environment decisions meeting on 25
May.

3. In considering the responses to the consultation on proposals for Granville
Way, revised proposals were identified and taken to a further consultation, as
were proposals for Brashfield Road, where an inadvertent omission in the
previous consultation had been identified. The proposals are shown in
Annexes 1 and 2.

Consultation

4. The formal consultation on the above carried out between 20 July and 11
August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Bicester Advertiser, and
notices placed on site in the immediate vicinity of the proposals. An email was
sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Town & District Councils and the
relevant local County Councillors, and letters sent to nearby properties.

5. Annex 3 provides details of the objections received; copies of the full
responses received are available for inspection in the Members Resource
Centre.

Page 29



10.

11.

CMDE7

Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to either proposal, and no
objections were received from any respondent in respect of the proposals for
Granville Way.

Fourteen responses were received from members of the public in respect of
the proposal for Brashfield Road, comprising nine objections and five
expressions of support. The objections were primarily on the grounds that the
proposal would transfer the commuter parking problem to other parts of
Brashfield Road and adjacent roads, and requested a more comprehensive
approach to addressing the parking problems in this part of Bicester; some
respondents expressed the view that a residents parking scheme was
needed. Several of the responses expressing support for the proposal
nevertheless cited similar concerns that a more comprehensive approach is
needed to satisfactorily address commuter parking in residential roads.

Response to objections and concerns

Very careful consideration has been given to balancing the competing
interests of residents so affected and others who are adversely affected by
the current levels of parking by non-residents, including commuters. In view of
the above it is considered — also taking account of the very considerable input
by local members into this review — that the proposals are appropriate and
proportionate. Should the proposals be approved, monitoring will be carried
out to assess their impact — including whether parking problems have been
moved to other locations - and the need for any modifications or additional
measures.

In respect of the requests for a residents parking scheme, the county council’s
long-standing position with regard to further residents parking schemes is that
these will not be considered prior to the introduction of Civil Parking
Enforcement (i.e. enforcement by local authority rather than Police); there is
currently no agreement between county council and Cherwell District Council
on the timetable for this to happen in Cherwell

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic and
pedestrians.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The appraisal of the proposals, consultation and preparation of all paperwork
has been undertaken by Communities officers as part of their normal duties.

Page 30



CMDE7

RECOMMENDATION
12. The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve

the implementation of the proposals as advertised and described in the
report.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 31



Z7¢ abpd

A\ A >4

BRASHFIELD ROAD - PROPOSED PARKING RESTRICTIONS OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

ANNEX 1

"No Waiting at any Time" parking

restriction
"No Waiting j1gm - 12noon Mon - Fri"
parking restriction )
K2
K

Victoria House

Surgery

3
¥

S
§
Q

The

He
USE

(N.T.S)

OXFORDSHIRE

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
e . A y 5 P g COUNTY COUNCIL

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343

Date drawn: 09/03/2017
Drawn by: CJM

Map centre:
easting. 458513, northing. 223658




cc afird

T

Drawing No. | Revision g

O\Q

Industrial Estate i S 4
4 SN icester
 — j, oufied Proposed "No Waiting at Any Time"
: waiting restriction (double-yellow lines)

W— Proposed Parking for Cars and
Light Vans only (excluding HGV's)

T Little
Wretchwick
m

RGNS Q
%, 4 - ,Hg 3% =
AN
A q

o
.‘ <»~'k;—4' N
o

F
29
o \

N

I:l Site Location

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationery Offk Copyrigh

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civi proceeings. Oxfordshire County
Council. ® Crown Copyright and database rights 2016. 100023343

Chris McCarthy (Interim Director)
Infrastructure Delivery

OXFORDSHIRE mﬁ‘owwt:wm
COUNTY COUNCIL  Newrosd

Onford

OX1 1ND

Tel: (0345 310 1111)

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER
RE-CONSULTATION DRAWING

GRANVILLE WAY, BICESTER
PROPOSED PARKING RESTRICTIONS

Drawing Status

Drawn by: [Checked by: [Approved by:

CiM ADK

05/06/2017 | 05/06/2017

Drawing No. Revision 8




7€ obed

CMDE7

ANNEX 3

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection.

(2) Local Resident,
(Linden Road, Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Support - As previously commented in the more recent proposals for additional regulations in the
town centre, the current single and double yellow line no waiting /parking regulations are largely ignored at several
locations around the town centre owing to the lack of enforcement. Whilst this proposal will have a deterrent effect, the
whole of Bicester's parking restrictions need to be deregulated to allow civilian enforcement by the local authority.
Granville Way — Support — As previously commented in the more recent proposals for additional regulations in the
town centre, the current single and double yellow line no waiting /parking regulations are largely ignored at several
locations around the town centre owing to the lack of enforcement. Whilst this proposal will have a deterrent effect, the
whole of Bicester's parking restrictions need to be deregulated to allow civilian enforcement by the local authority.

(3) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object - When the original consultation was carried out almost all residents signed a petition stating
that while they agreed with the proposals they did not go far enough; the proposed restrictions will just relocate the
parking problem is only being moved further down the road. Requests No Waiting 11am - 12noon one side of the road
and No Waiting 12noon - 1pm on the other side Mon-Fri to address commuter parking. The other approved proposals
in the area will similarly lead to commuter parking being relocated; All the nearest areas to Bicester North Station must
be covered, rather than a piecemeal approach.

Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(4) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object - The proposed parking restrictions will only push the current parking offenders to park
further down Brashfield Road. —a No Waiting 11am - 12noon Mon - Fri parking restriction should apply to all of
Brashfield Road as we all have driveways.

Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(5) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object — These waiting restrictions only will serve to push the parking problem further down the
road. Either the entire road should be 'no parking' or leave the road as it is. Our parking problem is caused by
insufficient parking in Buckingham Road for businesses and the surgery. Current parking stops me from getting out of
my drive and forces me to have to dive over the council grass and kerb. Also requests traffic calming measures due to
recent accidents.

Granville Way — Neither — No comment.




G¢e abed

CMDE7

(6) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object — | object because the people parking will just move further round the road and still cause
problems on what is already a very busy thoroughfare and cut through between Buckingham & Banbury roads.
Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(7) Local Resident,
(Woodfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Support — but further measures are required including at the Banbury Road end of Brashfield Road,
which is always congested an emergency vehicles would struggle to get through most of the time. Woodfield Road
also suffers from commuter parking including from the station. On many occasion ambulances attending to frail
residents nearby park on my drive as there is nowhere else for them to park.

Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(8) Local Resident,
(Windmill Avenue,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Support — but concerned these will relocate the problem; noting an increase in cars parking on
Windmill Avenue - perhaps the same restrictions should also apply here.
Granville Way — Support - but also note that the problems may be relocated.

(9) Local Resident,
(Windmill Avenue,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Support — but also concerned that they will only move the problem to Windmill Avenue. Parking
restrictions are needed here as well, especially at junction of Windmill Avenue/Buckingham road as several cars are
parking there each day, close to the junction presenting a serious safety risk.

Granville Way — Support — No comment.

(10) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object — This does not address the underlying reasons as to why this is a problem in the first place.
All this will do is move the parked cars further down Brashfield Road, causing visibility problems close to what is
already a dangerous bend. You need to consider double yellow lines opposite every driveway to enable the occupants
to be able to safely enter and leave their own premises. The cars at the entrance to Brashfield Road are illegally
parked too close to the junction - the traffic police should be dealing with this.

Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(11) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object — This proposal does not address the cause of the multiple vehicles parked in Brashfield
Road, including the surgery. The proposal will result in the vehicles parking elsewhere causing serious visibility
problems near the bend and for residents living after the proposed yellow line/restricted parking part of the road. The
restriction should be applied on the whole length of the road to the waiting time be applied to the whole road.
Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(12) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brahfielld Road — Object — All this will do is move the problem further down the road
Granville Way — Neither — No comment.

(13) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object - requests resident parking permit scheme to address the problems, including due to the
Toad Hall nursery, surgery and rail station. Also concerned about the use of the road as a cut through between
Banbury Road and Buckingham Road and vehicles speed through here.




9¢ abed

CMDE7

(14) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Object — What you are proposing will only relocate the parking problems; a residents parking
scheme is required (to be funded by Chiltern Railways, Toad Hall Nursery, Victoria Health Centre, Oxfordshire County
Council and Cherwell District Council for granting Planning Permission for both Toad Hall Nursery and Victoria Health
Centre without any consideration to the parking problems.

(15) Local Resident,
(Brashfield Road,
Bicester)

Brashfield Road — Support —the only concern is that the parking does not move further down the road, and also that
the proposed Monday to Friday between 11am-12noon restriction is enforced.




Agenda Item 8

Division(s): Henley on Thames

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS KING JAMES WAY
HENLEY

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to introduce waiting restrictions on King James Way at Henley.

Background

2. Due to development on the east side of King James Way, Henley, the waiting
restrictions as shown at Annex 1 have been proposed with the full costs of
the scheme, if approved, met by the developers.

Consultation

3. The formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 14 July and
11 August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Henley Standard
newspaper, and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police,
the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Henley in Thames Town
Council and the local County Councillor. Letters were also sent to
approximately 30 properties in the immediate vicinity.

4. Four responses were received. These are summarised in Annex 2. Copies of
the full responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource
Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to the proposal, but also noted
that enforcement of the restriction should it be approved would be a low
priority.

6. Henley Town Council similarly expressed no objection but requested that
waiting restrictions are also introduced on the west side of the road to prevent
parking opposite the new junction causing obstruction to vision for residents
exiting driveways opposite the access road and to ensure adequate access to
the unnamed access road for large vehicles.

7. An objection from a resident of an adjacent road raised the same concerns as
expressed by Henley Town Council.

Page 37



10.

11.

12.

13.

CMDES8

A response from a resident of an adjacent road expressed no objection to the
proposal but queried the value of introducing further restrictions when existing
waiting restrictions in the area were not enforced.

Response to objections and concerns

The response of Thames Valley Police is noted and — also taking account of
the response of the resident noting the absence of enforcement of the existing
waiting restrictions in the area - it is accepted that police resources for
enforcement are under severe pressure. However, such restrictions are
nevertheless respected by many drivers and therefore do still help deter
hazardous or obstructive parking.

In respect of the concerns raised by Henley Town Council and the member of

the public objecting to the proposal, should it be approved, parking in this area
will be monitored to establish whether further restrictions are needed.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The full costs of the proposed waiting restrictions will be met by the developer.
RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions

Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 38



CMDES8

Page 39



N+ appr 4

\V a4

ANNEX 1 1. THIS DRAMING SHALL BE READ IN COWUNCTION WITH ALL RELEVANT ENGNEER'S
DRAMINGS. ANY DISCREPANCEES FOUND BETWEEN INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS OR ANY
OTHER DRANING SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGNEER MUEDUTELY AND PRIR TO
A COMENCING

CONTRACTORS ENSURE THAT ALL SERVICES THAT ARE

LIKELY 10 BE AFFECTED BY ARE LOCATED PROR T0
. TRAL HOLES AFE T0 BE DUG F NECESSARY. WHERE NECESSARY SERWCE
NANS SHAL BE DVERTED ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUREMENTS OF THE

3. SO REFERENCES REFER T0 THE TRATFIC SIGNS REGULATIONS AND GENERAL

DRECTIONS 2002, THE TRAFFIC SGNS MANLAL CHAPTER 5 — 1985 (ROAD WARKINGS)

A THE TRAFFC SGNS MANUAL CHIPTER 3 - 1986 (REGULATORY SINS).

4. AL RO WARKINGS TO BE WHTE THERMOPLASTIC SCREED AND SHOULD BE
WTH B5 EN 1423, MARANG

REFLECTORSED WIH SOLD N ACCORDANCE
SHAL BE APPLED 10 THE WET SURFACE OF THE MATERAL.

(a40),

NDICATNE. ONLY

LEGEND

— FLON OF SIRFICE WTER

+ 4990  PROROSED FNSHD LDEIS
+ (4503) HGHUGHTED SURVEY LEVELS

+4503 RN SR oas I Give Way Markings

DSTNG SURVEY LEVELS S ]

~—(E@) K FAE (WPSWD) D KERB TIPE REFERONE

L1 OXEP TRAPPED ROWD GLALY - 1508 CUTLET
Al AL AO0PTBLE CONSTRUCTION SECTION WARKS. RETER 10 S0P
ORG REF QWOT3-151 FOR CONSTRUCTION SECTINS.

— HGHUAY BOUNDARY

— DO OF 1R < ]
Site_Location Plan

4065, OF. DN SCAE 1:1250

KERB TYPE KEY

1252550 PCC WLF BATERED KERB
= TVFE 2 - 125mm LPSTAO

—® s e e e
5o

PSAND.
TRANSTION KERES.

\ ALL ADOPTABLE WORKS SHALL BE STRICTLY | L L M
N IN_ACCORDANCE WITH_OXFORDSHIRE_COUNTY O EDon o S R, A

\ COUNCILS REQUIREMENTS. e, TTIOCE 1000 0 FROROSID DAL YLD

\

\, PLOT SCALE = 1:200
\

S i \ ]
= \ OAKFORD

T || ! HOMES

No. 120 \

116—118 GREYS ROAD
HENLEY ON THAMES

S278 General Arrangement Plan

Hend Office. Srite 3. Salar Howse, Campld Rond

s entoedeire. AL L SHT
TeL o1 1727 80T
Fmail

I

P
CONSULTING  Comschmd
ENGINEERS B @

e

= AN T don 17
1:200 @ A1 — —

= T

0AK073.150 | E16-101-150 P5




T obed

CMDES8

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection - Please be aware such restrictions feature very low in terms of any enforcement activity by Thames
Valley Police and should be reliant on good driver compliance

(2) Henley Town Council

In addition to the proposed double yellow lines, Henley Town Council request further double yellow lines on King
James Way opposite the as yet unnamed access road (into a development on the east side) from a point on the west
side approximately 18m north and 16m south (of the centre line of the junction).

This is to prevent parking opposite the new junction causing obstruction to vision for residents exiting driveways
opposite the access road and to ensure adequate access to the unnamed access road for large vehicles.

(3) Local Resident,
(Greys Road, Henley-on-
Thames)

Object - It is not clear from the information presented whether the double yellow lines will be on both sides of King
James Way or just the side with the new junction. | have seen a diagram that implies the lines are both sides but in the
description | can only see specific reference to either side of the new junction, not both sides of King James Way.

The double yellow lines must be on both the East and West sides of King James way or cars will simply switch from
parking on the East to the West, creating the same bottleneck and new obstructions to the driveways of 140, 138 and
the electrical substation.

We have always supported the new housing development which is directly opposite our house and driveway but our
safety and that of the top of King James Way will be negatively affected unless the double yellow parking restrictions
are applied fairly to both side of King James Way.

(4) Local Resident,
(Greys Road, Henley-on-
Thames)

No objection — would just like to point out that around the car park and corner of Greys Road, King James Way and
the corner shops, yellow lines already exist and no traffic warden/police action is ever taken. So in spite of adding
more yellow lines along this section of the road who will ever enforce them?




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

Division(s): Goring

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS — A4130 HIGH STREET AND
B481 WATLINGTON ROAD NETTLEBED

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery
Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to introduce waiting restrictions on the A4130 High Street and
B481 Watlington Road at Nettlebed.

Background

2. Nettlebed Parish Council have requested the introduction of waiting
restrictions on the A4130 High Street and B481 Watlington Road at Nettlebed
as shown at Annex 1 and have undertaken to meet the full costs of the
scheme should it be approved.

Consultation

3. The formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 14 July and
11 August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Henley Standard
newspaper and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police,
the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Nettlebed Parish Council and
the local County Councillor.

4. Five responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Copies of the full
responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection. Four responses were received
from members of the public, all residents of the village. These comprised one
objection and two expressions of support in respect of the proposals for the
A4130 High Street and two objections and two expressions of support in
respect of the proposals for the B481 Watlington Road.

6. The objection in relation to the A4130 High Street was on the grounds of need
— as it was stated that it was very rare for vehicles to be parked where the
restrictions are being proposed — and also that the double yellow lines would
detract from the appearance of the village.

7. The objections in relation to the B481 Watlington Road were on the grounds
of loss of parking for residents and their visitors, the inconvenience of having
further to walk when unloading and also that the double yellow lines would
detract from the appearance of the village. It was also noted in one objection

Page 43



10.

11.

12.

13.

CMDE9

that the proposal would be unlikely to address the problems associated with
events at the nearby Sue Ryder Nettlebed Hospice. Both residents
expressing objections suggested that a residents parking scheme could
potentially solve the parking problems here. One resident suggested that only
introducing the restrictions on one side of the road would also significantly
mitigate their concerns.

Response to Objections

The objection in respect of the proposal for the A4130 High Street is noted. It
is not considered that the visual impact of the proposed double yellow lines
will be significant and on the question of the need for the measures here, this
is judged to be primarily a matter for Nettlebed Parish Council to determine
given their funding of the project.

The objections in respect of the proposal for the B481 Watlington Road are
similarly noted but balancing the benefits of the proposals in respect of
improved traffic safety and reduced congestion against the possible
inconvenience to residents is not always straightforward. A residents parking
scheme as suggested is not at present considered feasible, reflecting the
administrative difficulties especially for such a restricted area (noting also that
civil enforcement of parking restrictions does not yet operate within South
Oxfordshire). In respect of the concern over the effect of the proposals on
loading/unloading vehicles, it would still be lawful to park to do so where
double yellow lines are marked if the scheme is approved.

Nettlebed Parish Council have given very careful consideration to the
scheme and its impact on residents and, in view of this, it is not considered

appropriate to seek to amend the proposals by only introducing the
restrictions on one side of the road.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The full costs of the proposed waiting restrictions will be met by Nettlebed
Parish Council.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Page 44



CMDE9

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 45



o+ appr 4

ANNEX 1

- T I " \/ T v e
Wanboume
E fIDGE Cottages + \Q\u
a} X RGlavgpeynd & 1958m B
¥ ) z ° Kiln Bank T
Marazion Cott ¢
f\ & 192.8m ;:95 ° 05:“
]
- o & SF I &) @ {T5 “a % g
< Jo) LT &
{ > O
%
SN N
WANBOYR)
O ’ N K
=
Potlery
Hage
1
& S a8 2 . .
7 The Forg Proposed 'No Waiting At Any Tir
@ 0 Q restrictions ( double yellow lines
%Q LIO! ADO Tel Ex
3 Birch
0 Surgery ”T“‘;“;" Trance | House
9 Py Cottage
Y Whe 4
Bowling — o
Green >
I it J =]
F'roposed_ 4 No Waiting At Am! Time' 1 m E] | Sun Sta & Lt
restrictions { double yellow lines) | 5 Green .
: 6 Mz
fii]
T Hol
=
El Hall Larch Rafters
Sub , ouse
Sta Bemck
Nettlebed o Whit w Hous Plumtree
House = rch o Cottabe Cottage
o]
The Myriles g 2 Miag . & @
<> Rectory 186.3m * A4130 HIGH STREET . ' The Green
7 HeHE | ~ | Nettlebe
a
185.9m =
(o]'{n] o] i
St Barthelomew's
Church
0 v ”
Manor Farm o ° q"‘?" qf?‘
S & &
Manor Farmhouse " o
5 ) £ e ot
o ° o
*
b |V e @ HF &
* *
* o (f. cf iy % ¢ ch Gﬁn
o ¢ - J e
Q:’J a 0:‘ di‘ L4 0:‘1 gt‘ ﬂtﬁ
3 uni
Fﬂgﬂ b * 3 o* c‘:‘ 0:‘
#, ° & 2 G‘.?' *
. d" 'y

0
£ Ld Sue Ryder Home ’
& & "(Rdspice) % ¢
f\ e ch h Ké‘f =) !




/v obed

CMDE9

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection — No comments.

(2) Local Resident,
(Watlington Street,
Nettlebed)

High Street - Object —Having lived in the area for 10 years and the village itself for nearly 2, as well as driving along
this road every day, | have never seen anybody park here and so the addition of the lines appears unfounded and
unnecessary, and would be unsightly.

Watlington Street - Object — We feel that the addition of these double yellow lines would be to the detriment of the
village as a whole and would not serve to solve the issue that they intend to; the infrequent parking for events at the
Sue Ryder Hospice. Adding these parking restrictions permanently for the purpose of stopping a few hours of parking
once every three weeks is unhelpful and unnecessary. Enforcement is likely to be very limited and they will simply
make life more difficult for the residents of Watlington Street. It will also cause vehicles to be forced to park in the small
unlined section (between nos. 4-6), rather than having the freedom to park in other sections, causing more regular,
frequent traffic build ups when waiting to pass any parked cars in this unlined section. Residents only parking or permit
parking might be a better solution, allowing residents some ability to park without the need for the double yellow lines.

(3) Local Resident,
(Watlington Street,
Nettlebed)

High Street — Support Watlington Street- Support : Parking where the restrictions are proposed is a danger to
pedestrians & through traffic, when motorists park opposite my house to attend the Sue Ryder sale every month. The
same problem occurs when our village club holds functions.

(4) Local Resident,
(Watlington Street,
Nettlebed)

Watlington Street - Support — Parking has been a safety issue for some time at certain periods and feel the proposal
explained in your letter would go some way to making Watlington Street safer for both drivers and pedestrians.

(5) Local Resident,
(Watlington Street,
Nettlebed)

High Street — Support Watlington Street — Object | would suggest parking restrictions on one side of the road only;
as a resident of Woodside, parking is almost non-existent for our visitors, we have only two parking spots for visitors
which are shared between 5 families. Also, most importantly | need to park up outside my front door to unload heavy
shopping, as my parking spot is too far for me to carry heavy loads from there to my house. Requests consideration of
residents parking only for number 1 to 2a (the four terrace cottages).




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 10

CMDE10

Division(s): Berinsfield and Garsington; Rose Hill
and Littlemore

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED EXTENSION OF 50MPH SPEED LIMIT AND
PROHIBITION OF U TURNS AT NEW SIGNALLED JUNCTION A4074
SANDFORD-ON-THAMES

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to extend the 50mph speed limit southwards on the A4074
Sandford-on-Thames bypass and to prohibit U turns at a new signalled
junction

Background

2. Due to development on the east side of the A4074 Sandford-on-Thames
bypass, it is proposed to extend the 50mph speed limit to include a new
signalled junction with the development; it is also proposed to prohibit the
making of U turns on both the A4074 approaches to this junction. A plan
showing the proposals is provided at Annex1. If approved, the full costs of the
scheme would be met by the developers.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 29 June and 28
July 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times newspaper and
sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Sandford-on-Thames Parish Council,
Littlemore Parish Council, the local County Councillors and also South
Oxfordshire District Council and Oxford City Council.

4. Five responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Copies of the full
responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to the proposals but requested
that traffic monitoring should be carried out if the scheme is implemented and
that any issues identified be addressed by appropriate traffic engineering
measues.

6. Sandford-on-Thames Parish Council expressed no objection to the proposed
speed limit but objected to the proposed prohibition of U turns at the new
signalled junction giving access to the development on the grounds that this
would lead to additional traffic using village roads.

Page 49



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

CMDE10

Littlemore Parish Council, while not expressing an objection to either of the
proposals raised strong concerns over the wider impact of the development
on residential roads within the parish and also noted that they considered the
planned provision for pedestrians and cyclists using the footway on the east
side of the A4074 was inadequate, particularly in respect of its limited width of
at the rail bridge.

A member of the public (not a resident of the area) objected to the proposed
50mph speed limit on the grounds that it would not be respected and to the
proposed prohibition of U turns on the grounds that this was unnecessary.

An expression of support for both proposals was received from a member of
the public who was not a resident of the area.

Response to Objections and Concerns

The response of Thames Valley Police is noted and it is confirmed that the
operation of the new junction will be monitored.

The objection of Sandford-on-Thames Parish Council to the proposed
prohibition of U turns appears to be based on a misunderstanding of the
permitted turns at the new signalled junction, which include the right turn from
the development to travel north on the A4074 and right turn from the A4074
northbound carriageway into the development, as shown at Annex 1. There
would therefore be no reason for traffic travelling to or from the development
to use roads within the village as set out in their objection. The proposed
prohibition of U turns is for safety reasons given the potential for conflicts
arising from this unexpected and low speed manoeuvre within the junction
that would likely only be made by drivers who had inadvertently missed their
intended turn, noting that such prohibitions are routinely introduced at other
similar junctions, and also that drivers in these circumstances here can safely
turn into the development and then return to the A4074.

The concerns raised by Littlemore Parish Council are noted but are not
considered relevant to the proposals.

The objection from the member of the public to the proposed 50mph speed
limit and prohibition of U turns is noted. The 50mph speed limit is considered
appropriate given the construction of the new signalled junction and the
prohibition of U turns also appropriate for the reasons as given above.

The expression of support for the proposals from the member of the public is
noted.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.

Page 50



CMDE10
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)
16.  The full costs of the proposals will be met by the developer.
RECOMMENDATION

17. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 51



ANNEX 1

MJA CONSULTING

P

5613:610

L%J
(o)
N



oG abed

CMDE10

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection - Once the scheme is fully implemented can | request that traffic monitoring takes place, and that
additional engineering is considered if speeds are found to be high. Any burden for enforcement activity should be
addressed by you as Highway Authority first.

(2) Sandford-on-Thames
Parish Council

50mph Speed Limit — Neither - It should be 50mph all the way along to encourage the 50mph zone where the dual
carriageway stops.

Prohibition of U-turn — Object - on the grounds that the development will lead inevitably to heavily increased traffic
movements through the village and especially at the southern end of Henley Road between Brick Kiln Lane and the
A4074. It is noted that all vehicular egress from the site is via the southward lane of the A4074 so that traffic wishing to
go to points northward will have to come off the A4074 at the Sandford junction and then round the first roundabout
and up to the mini roundabout where it can either- Turn left to access the A4074 or Right to go through Littlemore via
Sandford Road.

(3) Littlemore Parish
Council

In view of the permission already granted for over 100 properties on land alongside the A4074 at the Heyford Hill
roundabout, these traffic measures are essential in our view. Littlemore Parish Council remain extremely concerned
about the effect that a large number of vehicles entering and leaving this site will have on Littlemore village. We fear
that a rat run will be created through Sandford and Littlemore to allow access to the Eastern by-pass if there is a build-
up of traffic at the roundabout. This will have a damaging effect on our already congested road system. We request
that CIL money resulting from this development be devoted to traffic calming measures throughout the village,
especially concentrating on Oxford Road Littlemore which is already a major bottleneck for traffic towards and from
Oxford and the ring road.

We are also concerned about the safety of pedestrian and cycle access to the site. The only way to access the estate
requires non-car users to walk or cycle along a narrow footpath alongside the A4074. There does not appear to be
space for a double buggy or wheelchair and a bicycle to share the pavement at the location of the railway bridge.
There is no other means for residents to gain access to the community facilities of Littlemore - schools, churches,
community centres, playgroups, buses to the Cowley Centre etc. We request that County Highways do all in its power
to negotiate cycle and pedestrian access alongside the NHS land adjacent. This would not only improve access for
residents but also help to reduce car use which will otherwise be very high.

(4) Resident,
(Oxford Road, Cumnor)

50mph Speed Limit — Object - the vast majority of drivers won't change their behaviour, though also noting that if
drivers reduce their speed from 70 mph to 50mph over 250m will only reduce journey times by ~3 seconds.

Also expressed a concern that the proposed traffic signals would lead sat-nav providers to change their recommended
route from Cowley to the Science Park (and the Science Village when it is built) to go through the centre of Littlemore.




G abed

CMDE10

This will lead to substantially worse and higher volumes of traffic for the people of Littlemore and Sandford on Thames,
and suggests a priority junction with a 50mph or 40mph speed limit enforced by cameras. Another alternative would be
to make the traffic only come out onto the Reading direction of the A4074, perhaps with a lower speed limit in that
direction only as in that direction it was approximately a minute quicker to use the bypass over going through Littlemore
due to the shorter route and more favourable traffic lights.

Prohibition of U-turn — Object - There seems no logical justification for this change, so I'm against on the grounds that
there is no point in adding extra rules that don't provide any meaningful benefit. If there is such a benefit then | don't
really have a strong opinion either way.

(5) Resident,
(Burrows Close,
Headington)

50mph Speed Limit — Support — No comment.

Prohibition of U-turn — Support — No comment.




Agenda ltem 11

Division(s): Goring

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017
PROPOSED 20MPH SPEED LIMIT, KIDMORE END
Report by the Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to introduce a 20mph speed limit within the village of Kidmore
End.
Background

2. Kidmore End Parish Council have requested that a 20mph speed limit is

introduced on the roads in the village, and have undertaken to meet the full
costs of the scheme should it be approved. A plan showing the proposed
extent of the 20mph speed limit is shown at Annex 1.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 26 May and 23
June 2017. A public notice was placed in The Henley Standard newspaper,
and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Kidmore End Parish Council and the
local County Councillor.

4, 48 responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Copies of the full
responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to the proposal. Kidmore End
Parish Council who are funding the project, expressed support. Forty six
responses were received from members of the public comprising two
objections, and forty four expressions of support.

6. The objections were on the grounds that there was no evidence that the
proposed reduced speed limit would materially change speeds and that other
measures to improve safety in the area — including maintenance measures —
were a higher priority.

Response to objections and concerns
7. While it is accepted that the proposed 20mph speed limit will likely not result

in a major reduction in speeds, it is judged to be consistent with Department
for Transport guidance on setting local speed limits and help reduce the risk

Page 55



10.

CMDE11

of accidents on the village roads. The concerns expressed that there are
higher priorities for expenditure on safety measures in the parish are noted,
but Kidmore End Parish Council have chosen to fund this project.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The full costs of the 20mph speed limit will be provided by Kidmore End
Parish Council.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions

Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 56



) G abed

KIDMORE END - PROPOSED 20MPH SPEED LIMIT OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

\

& |
\\ O
\

,/
an

S

N YColdnorton
1'% / O()V\Lood
§ Oakridge \
Farm \{’50/:
Q O ' o

g’ - Oo—

Y Cottages o~

Chiltern Edge
Com School
(Secondary)

Holly Tree
Farm

Cottage
7/ Ny
7 N

AN
EMN

T

-~
-~
>
i
”
" 2
-
7
P g
N A7 \
AN Emmens
v a

"N
&’
/
/

/
ALY

(to remain)

e Proposed 20mph speed limit in place
of existing 30mph limit

Current 30mph speed limit

"y
Q'b\'

£y
Vood

kers Table /

Crabtree

Stocking Shaw
Cottages

(N.T.S)

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343

OXFORDSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

Date drawn: 15/05/2017
Drawn by: CJM

Map centre:
easting. 469980, northing. 179290




gG abed

CMDE11

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection - The police stance still reflects that 20 mph limits and zones should still be self-enforcing, speed data
has already been gathered on some roads subject to these proposals and mean speeds do support the speed limit is
lowered.

(2) Kidmore End Parish
Council

Support — the proposed speed limit is supported by the parish council, who are meeting the full costs of the project
should it be approved.

(3) Local Resident,
(Emmer Green)

Object - In the absence of any obvious study that shows that this improves road safety, | don't see how it helps. The
people who speed through the village will continue to do so regardless of what the limit is set at. More attention should
go into other safety measures such as re-painting the lines outside the school and signage warning people that the
school is there.

(4) Online Response,
(unknown)

Object- | would love to know why the council sees fit to propose and fund a consultation for a reduction in speed limit
in a village where | cannot recall in my 15 years as a resident an accident caused by speeding, yet will not support and
fund the same for the A4074 in Chazey Heath where in the same period there have been multiple and frequent serious
accidents - what a complete misuse of funds.

(5) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - As Headteacher of the primary school in the village | receive regular reports of near miss incidents or minor
accidents caused by careless driving in the village. | am also aware from driving through the village on a daily basis
myself that with no pavements pedestrians are very vulnerable, even when drivers proceed cautiously. The roads are
narrow and sight lines from driveways of residential properties are not good. A 20mph speed limit would certainly
improve safety for the children in my school, particularly those who walk the short distance within the village. An
increased vigilance from the police would also address other road safety issues, such as people parking carelessly
around the main junction in the village.




6G abed

CMDE11

(6) Local Resident,
(Kidmore End)

Support - Whilst | support the limit being lowered to 20mph | fail to see how this will be enforced, those that drive too
fast already will not think that the 20mph limit applies to them and continue to drive too fast. When the village is busy it
is impossible to drive at more than 20 mph anyway.

| think our money would best be spent elsewhere.

(7) Local Resident,
(Wood Lane, Kidmore
End)

Support - Last year | was misfortunate enough to have 2 car accidents. Neither which | was liable for and both were
caused by the drivers of the other vehicles driving too fast on our country roads. | firmly believe that 30mph is too fast
for the single track lanes that surround our village.

(8) Resident,
(Reades Lane, Sonning
Common)

Support - For the safety of the school children and due to the narrowness of the roads | think it will help keep everyone
safer.

(9) Resident,
(Woodcote Road,
Caversham)

Support - Traffic desperately needs to be slowed as it is dangerous, especially around school drop off and pick up
times. My daughter has been brushed (squeezed against another parked car) by a passing impatient car, | have lost
several wing mirrors and had several near miss incidents when walking & cycling along the lanes. It is an area waiting
for a serious incident! More people would cycle and leave their cars if it was safer with slower cars too. Cannot wait for
my daughter to leave the school so we can keep away from the dangerous roads if | am honest!

Brilliant idea to slow the traffic - needs a way to reinforce it along with parking near the school also (many parents
regularly pull up in driveways and on the yellow lines causing mayhem!)

(10) Resident,
(ElIm Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - | walk along Tokers green lane with my children and dog people drive too fast and don't slow down for
anyone.

(11) Resident,
(Uplands Road,
Caversham)

Support - | would support a 20mph zone in the immediate vicinity of Kidmore End Primary School, St John's Church,
the New Inn and the Parish Hall where the pre-school is held, where the children and parents walk and cross the road,
but not extending to any other side roads.




09 abed

CMDE11

(12) Resident,
(Rokeby Drive, Tokers
Green)

Support - Personally | already drive at about that speed in Kidmore End because the roads are narrow with no
pavements. Also because of the school and the likelihood of encountering horses and other pets. Anything that
encourages other drivers to act responsibly is a good idea. | would also like to see the proposal extended to the Roads
in Tokers Green. It is frightening the speed that some people drive on Rokeby Drive and Tokers Green Lane. On
Rokeby Drive there are always parked cars and children and animals crossing the road. Although it is a straight road it
is ridiculous to drive too fast here. If a 20mph limit made the bad drivers slow down to 30 then that would be
something.

(13) Resident,
(Rokeby Drive, Tokers
Green)

Support - | believe this is a good idea because the roads in Kidmore End are narrow, with blind corners and no
pavements. There is a school, pub and church all of which give rise to pedestrians walking in the road and parked cars
making the roads more dangerous. There are also other hazards often encountered like horses and bikes. Anything
that encourages drivers to act responsibly is a good idea. | would also like to see the proposal extended to the Roads
in Tokers Green. It is frightening the speed that some people drive on Rokeby Drive and Tokers Green Lane. On
Rokeby Drive there are always parked cars and children and animals crossing the road. Although it is a straight road it
is ridiculous to drive too fast here. If a 20mph limit made the bad drivers slow down to 30 then that would be
something.

() Resident,
(Rokeby Drive, Tokers
Green)

Support - It would make the roads in the village safer - particularly around the school.

(14) Resident,
(Hazelmoor Lane,
Gallowstree Common)

Support - The Council should also consider applying this to Hazelmoor Lane as lots of children use this road to get to
and from Kidmore End Primary and Chiltern Edge Schools.

(15) Local Resident,
(Russell Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - | fully support the request to reduce the speed limit from 30mph to 20 mph for Kidmore End village.

(16) Local Resident,
(Kidmore End Road,
Emmer Green)

Support — No comment.




T9 abed

CMDE11

(17) Local Resident,
(Reading)

Support - | walk my children to school every day in the village and also walk my dog and feel reducing the speed limit
in the village where it is narrow with often parked vehicles that this would improve safety for my family. Cars exceed
30mph so reducing the limit will hopefully decrease their speed as often cars using these roads as a by route do not
slow down when seeing people walking. People often don't park considerably as they think it's a small village it doesn't
matter and therefore often making it difficult to see out of the junctions so this would also help slow traffic down and
make it safer to drive in and out of the junctions in the village.

(18) Local Resident,
(Russell Road, Tokers
Green)

Support — No comment.

(19) Resident,
(Sonning Common)

Support — No comment.

(20) Resident,
(Chazey Close, Chazey
Heath)

Support - | welcome the lowering of the speed limit seeing as there is a school in Kidmore End although 1 like to think
that road users are already doing that speed or lower because of the school. | would like to see the new speed limit
signs well displayed as even though the country lanes should make drivers slow down anyway, having lived in the area
for 22 years | can speak from experience that some drivers think they are on a main road rather than a country lane.

(21) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - At the heart of this speed limit restriction is a primary school. It is my opinion that all schools should be
subject to additional speed limits as children are often distracted coming out of school at the end of a school day.
Parents dropping off children are often running to work and at the end of a working day are often running late and
perhaps not concentrating as they should.

At Kidmore End, there are few warning signs that a school is imminent. A few additional signs should also be
considered.

| fully support this proposal.

(22) Local Resident,
(Coopers Pightle,
Kidmore End)

Support - | wholeheartedly support this - and being a resident of Coopers Pightle, which seems to be neglected by the
council, I hope to see the road surface fixed soon. It is disgraceful and 90% of the traffic on this road is caused by




29 abed

CMDE11

council vehicles doing work at the cemetery, delivery vans, and visitors to the cemetery.

(23) Local Resident,
(Coopers Pightle,
Kidmore End)

Support - It is. Wry good to see Coopers Pightle is being adopted as a road. Is it possible for someone to come a
finally repair the potholes.

(24) Local Resident,
(Coopers Pightle,
Kidmore End)

Support - Particularly pleased that Coopers Pightle is included on the plan.

(25) Local Resident,
(Beech Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - | support this proposal, however | am absolutely baffled as to why this 20mph speed limit proposal is not
planned for the length that serves Tokers Green as well. It is one of narrowest parts of the road and has many blind
corners. As it meets Caversham it is incredibly dangerous for pedestrians (including school children walking to/from the
bus stop in Caversham), cyclists, horses and vehicles using the road. Myself and many of my neighbours have had
accidents or have been nearly been run over by people driving too fast along the road. One of my neighbours has
been hospitalised due to being hit by a car when walking along that stretch of road. We urge you to consider extending
this speed limit to include Tokers Green as well.

(26) Local Resident,
(Rosebery Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - | fully support the proposal to reduce the speed limit to 20mph in the roads leading into Kidmore End and
would like to see this extended along the length of Tokers Green Lane right through the village of Tokers Green.
Pedestrians, cyclists and horse riders are frequently endangered as drivers accelerate through and beyond the junction
in the village. There have been accidents at both the cross roads and the blind corner on the sharp left hand bend
leaving the village in the direction of Kidmore end.

(27) Local Resident,
(Beech Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - Tokers Green Lane in Tokers Green is just as narrow and equally as impassable as the lane through
Kidmore End so the 20mph speed limit should be extended through Tokers Green.

Also, more and more traffic is cutting through Tokers Green from Caversham to Kidmore End and Sonning Common.
This is very dangerous as the lane cannot take the level of traffic. There should be signs saying 'Tokers Green only' at
both ends of the hamlet so that traffic is encouraged to stick to Woodcote Road instead.




g abed

CMDE11

(28) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - | fully support the proposal of a 20mph speed limit - we must do all we can to ensure the safety of
pedestrians in the village, especially the young children walking to and from Kidmore End Primary School. With such
narrow roads and zero separation between vehicles and pedestrians, it is my opinion that driving at 30 mph is not a
safe speed for the Village.

(29) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - Cars drive too fast through the village and with no foot paths , pedestrians are at risk and a lot of children
walk to school also.

(30) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support — No comment.

(31) Local Resident,
(Tokers Green Lane,
Kidmore End)

Support — No comment.

(32) Local Resident,
(Wood Lane, Kidmore
End)

Support - | wholeheartedly agree with this. | walk up and down Wood Lane in Kidmore End at least 4 times a day, with
young children and some cars go far too fast along there.
20 mile an hour speed limit should help keep children walking to school safe, before there is a nasty accident.

| also live in the village on a blind bend and would feel safer crossing the road if cars weren't going so fast.

(33) Online Response,
(unknown)

Support - My son attends the school in Kidmore End and at school drop off and pick up times the roads around the
school are very busy with lots of parked cars, with many children crossing the road a 20mph speed limit would make
the roads safer for them.

(34) Resident,
(Kidmore Lane, Sonning
Common)

Support — No comment.

(35) Online Response,
(unknown)

Support - | am worried daily about the speed that some cars and motorbikes travel past the entrance to my drive
(Idlemede) on Chalkhouse green road.




79 abed

CMDE11

| strongly support the plan to reduce the speed limit to 20mph to improve the safety of the roads in our village, for my
children, family, friends and neighbours.

| work as a trauma and orthopaedic consultants at royal Berkshire hospital, and see first hand the devastating injuries
caused by road traffic collisions in our local communities.

(36) Resident,
(St Peters Avenue,
Caversham)

Support - This is speed limit is vital for a village with small roads and with a primary school, church and public house
all located on almost single track roads.

(37) Local Resident,
(Horsepond Road,
Gallowstree Common)

Support — No comment.

(38) Local Resident,
(Wood Lane, Kidmore
End)

Support - Please reduce the speed limit and ensure that drivers are observed through speed guns or cameras.
Walking around the village and to and from school gets more dangerous. There seems to be a lot of large lorries using
the lane and in the summer months the tractors drive at high speeds.

(39) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - The roads through Kidmore End are narrow, have almost no footpaths and many partial blind spots. They
are used by school children, dog walkers etc. Most drivers are careful, and probably drive at about 20mph already
(because it is clearly dangerous to go any faster in many places), but some do not, and a 20 mph limit would
encourage a few more to drive cautiously which would be very welcome.

(40 Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - | understand that it is the school that is pushing for this reduced speed limit which | totally support , but the
school is also responsible ( like many other school in the country) for the majority of traffic congestion in the village at
school in/out times and the highway authority / police should also address the dangerous parking that occurs every
school day at the junctions of Chalkhouse Green Road with Kidmore Lane and Tokers Green Lane which any resident
in the village will confirm is far more of an issue than the speed limit which is not really enforceable.

(41) Local Resident,
(Chalkhouse Green
Road, Kidmore End)

Support - We support this proposal as there are many pedestrians, including children, in the village and there are no
pavements.




G9 abed

CMDE11

(42) Local Resident,
(Tokers Green Lane,
Kidmore End)

Support - | support the planned reduction of the speed limit in and around Kidmore End.

It will need enforcement to make sure it is followed so is there any plans for speed cameras or other enforcement
mechanisms.

Its a good start but on the highlighted sections of the roads in the plan | am not sure drivers will be speeding, | believe
that they will be speeding on the more open / longer sections of Chalkhouse Lane, of Tokers Green Lane etc. So |
think the reduced speed limit should be more extensive within the parish. In particular | would strongly support a
20mph limit along the whole of Tokers Green lane as that is where | live. Especially during the school run in the
morning and afternoon the road is mad with many people driving crazily fast. Likely to be the same on others roads
used to get to KE school.

(43) Local Resident,
(Russell Road, Tokers
Green)

Support - Tokers Green lane is increasingly used as a secondary route into & out of Reading. Speeding motorists
have increased & are a hazard on such a narrow road - an accident is waiting to happen. 20mph is a more suitable
speed for this road rather than the current 30mph. Of course, it's only relevant if properly enforced.

(44) Online response,
(unknown)

Support - This is very much needed in the area. We live in Chalkhouse Green Road and walk to Kidmore End primary
school every day and | live in fear of the speed some drivers go at.

(45) Local Resident,
(Gallowstree Road,
Peppard Common)

Support - We would also propose the inclusion of Hazlemoor Lane of a20mph speed limit because there are children
who walk this lane as a route to school. Seeing this is a Very narrow lane we think it should be included for the safety
of every one walking this lane.

(46) Email Response,
(unknown)

Support - As a resident for 24 years, | have seen a great increase in the volume and speed of traffic. With the current
30mph limit, cars are frequently driven at 40-50mph. Perhaps with a 20mph limit they might slow down to 30 !

(47) Local Resident,
(Kidmore End)

Support - Having reviewed the documentation, | support the proposal to reduce the speed limit to 20 mph, although |
think consideration should be given to whether this reduction should only apply during restricted hours e.g. 7am to
7pm.




CMDE11

Page 66



Agenda ltem 12

Division(s): Didcot East and Hagbourne; Didcot
West

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER

PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING AND AMENDED WAITING
RESTRICTIONS, THE BROADWAY, DIDCOT

Report by the Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to provide a new zebra crossing and amended waiting
restrictions at The Broadway, Didcot, in the vicinity of its junction with High
Street.

Background

2. The above measures are proposed in conjunction with the redevelopment of
the adjacent Orchard Centre and the associated closure of High Street to the
north of The Broadway. Plans showing the proposals are shown at Annex 1
(zebra crossing) and Annex 2 (parking restrictions).

Consultation

3. Formal consultation was carried out on the proposed zebra crossing between
17 May and 16 June 2017 and 28 June and 28 July 2017 for the proposed
waiting restrictions. For both consultations, a public notice was placed in the
Didcot Herald newspaper and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames
Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Didcot Town
Council and the local County Councillors. Additionally letters were sent to
approximately 30 nearby properties, including businesses and residents.

4. 5 responses were received. These are summarised at Annex 3 and are
available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police and the local County Councillor expressed no objection
to the proposals, with the the latter noting the importance of providing safe
infrastructure for pedestrians, particularly bearing in mind the concerns raised
over the recent changes in Station Road as part of the same development.

6. Three objections were received, all in relation to the proposed reduction in
parking provision as a result of the proposed zebra crossing.

7. Didcot Town Council commented that during the planning stages of the
Orchard Centre development, asurances were given that there would be no

Page 67



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

CMDE12

loss of amenity. The town council considers parking to be an amenity and
therefore opposes the loss of parking, particularly for disabled space users,
and requested that an alternative site be found for the zebra crossing to the
west of the High Street junction, which does not have the same impact on
parking.

A business on The Broadway objected on the grounds of the loss of parking
for customers, noting that their business included the need for some
customers to park close to the store.

The remaining objection was from a resident concerned about the loss of
parking in the evening.

Review of responses

Didcot Town Council’s comments on the loss of the parking and their request
for the consideration of an alternative site for the zebra crossing to the west of
the High Street junction are noted (but noting also that none of the affected
parking spaces are reserved for disabled persons). However, the removal of
the signals at the High Street junction with The Broadway removed the
signalled crossing point for pedestrians to the east of the junction incorporated
in the junction layout, and the proposed zebra crossing, therefore, is intended
to avoid the loss of amenity and safety for pedestrians crossing here.

In respect of Didcot Town Council’s request for the consideration of an
alternative site to the west of the High Street junction that would have a lesser
impact on parking, there appears to be no such site between the High Street
junction and the signalled crossing approximately 140 metres to the west.

The objections from the nearby business and member of the public on the

loss of parking are similarly noted, but as discussed above, there appears to
be no alternative provision for pedestrians which would avoid this loss.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic and
pedestrians.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for proposals has been provided by the developer of the Orchard
Centre.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

Page 68



CMDE12

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plans of proposed crossing & restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 69



N/ appd

U

ANNEX 1

ORCHARD CENTRE

PROVIDE NEW SERVICE ROAD FOR ACCESS TO
CAR PARK AND SERVICE YARD. PROVIDE GIVE
WAY AND ROAD CENTRE LINE ROAD MARKINGS

NEW UNCONTROLLED
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

Wev L

PROVIDE NEW ZEBRA CROSSING WITH
BELISHA BEACONS AND ROAD MARKINGS

NEW UNCONTROLLED CROSSING
AND REINSTATE PART FOOTPATH

NOTES

1. FOROVERALL SITE PLAN AND GENERAL NOTES
REFER DRAWING VD15305-D001

KEY

PLANNING BOUNDARIES

PROPOSED 5278 BOUNDARY
— — PROPOSED 538 BOUNDARY
— — OWNERSHIP BOUNDARY
— — STOFPING UP BOUNDARY
NOTE: BOUNDARIES ARE INDICATIVE ONLY

PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS
DROPPED KERB

HALF BATTERED KERB - TYPE 2
SURFACE WATER GULLY

ROADSIGN
BELISHA BEACON

LIGHT POLE

FOR TECHNICAL APPROVAL|

1SSUED FORTA oo [ 1o

c
1 T o | e
A_| PREUMRARY SSUE T e | teoats
e oEmas oRaw ooED|  OATE

NEW UNCONTROLLED CROSSING:

HAMMERSON UK PROPERTIES
PLC

AND REINSTATE PART FOOTPATH

ORCHARD CENTRE EXTENSION
$278 HIGHWAY WORKS

DA TE

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
BROADWAY SERVICE ACCESS

i 1:200 at A1

o [oecw
L |

e

SEPTEMBER 2015

vectos

Network Building, 97 Tottenham Court Road, London W1T 4TP.
t: 020 7580 7373 e: enquiries@vectos.co.uk

AR AR

VD15305-D114 c

TIOBSZDTGVD 15305 Dot 5278 DDICADNVectos IMTastucture Drawings\ VD 153050114 0w

=0




OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT
Centre
H Extent of time-limited parking
bay to be removed.
Extent of time-limited parking
Improvement works include: bay to remain unchanged.
* stopping up of High Street (north) . . .
* new service road for access to car park Approximate extent of junction
* new zebra crossing improvement works.
* new un-controlled crossings
ve
% 3
5 DWA
<, BRO™
Ef'Sub Sta) - LB
¢O ‘ €9 2 \&
5Y) [
A o
v 3 ~
é - Waiting limited to 30mins ~
a " No return for 1 hour -
Monday to Saturday o
~ 8am to 6pn e
-
¥ 00|S! 8 |ss 25 metres GJZ;
b 2.0 \2 approximately 5 spaces. X
1to4 2 o
BROADWAY 20¢ %
16 >
m
‘ . 20p 202
- % Richards ‘ =Y
= 3 00 6 18| & <8 T i ¥ sTREET 39
= _0 CHURC p— ' WGl
nx ©
38a ow
28 5 % 6¢
= = m 3 Ve
—A q\e E\é a
\ ©qee AT
= SBee o
(&3] Y
38 STREE
50 CH
5 Northbourne Centre N
¥ Sy v = et
N 3 PH £ (N.T.S)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. OXFORDSHIRE Date drawn: 1‘3/06/2017 ’ Map centre:
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 453012, northing. 190009




2/ obed

CMDE12

ANNEX 3

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

Parking Restrictions - No Objection - Any action by the Police in response to this kind of parking is governed by many
factors. These include the seriousness of the offence, the road and traffic conditions at the time and the existence of
other more pressing commitments for local police officers.

In terms of operational priorities our officers are encouraged to give preference to offences which might directly affect
public safety followed by those which have an impact on traffic flow on main traffic routes. However even those
priorities must be viewed in the context of the many other more pressing and demanding commitments which our
officers face.

Zebra Crossing - No Objection - Please ensure that the design meets current standards and that current traffic speeds
also support such design.

(2) Local County Cllr,
(Didcot Ladygrove)

Zebra Crossing - No Objection - Pedestrian safety is a concept not easily discussed in relation to this area, particularly
in regard to the re-opening of Station Road, which entails certain vehicles running in what was formally a wholly
pedestrianised area.

Careful thought is therefore needed to the precise final location of any proposed crossing point. Members of the Didcot
Town Council have already voiced their concerns regarding the mix of buses and pedestrians of all ages, Some to the
point of publicly predicting fatalities as a result.

From many years of observation | contend that some pedestrians do tend to relax their vigilance at formal crossings,
any lack of concentration (becoming almost unthinking) should be guarded against and allowed for here.

Many Didcot townspeople are still staggered by the vehicle movement concept embraced in this locality. Nothing done
here should not add to this feeling of hazard engendering on the part of OCC; rather any action taken or additional
road safety measures implemented must seek to lessen them as well as improve safety.

Any properly thought through safety considerations and subsequent measures are desirable if carried through




¢) abed

CMDE12

appropriately, never more so than here.

(3) Didcot Town Council

Parking Restrictions - Object - During the planning stages of the Orchard Centre development Didcot Town Council
was assured that there would be no loss of amenity. Didcot Town Council considers parking to be an amenity and
opposes the loss of parking, particularly for disabled space users, that this proposal would bring. The Town Council
opposes the current placement of the pedestrian crossing and seeks that an alternative site be found which does not
have the same level of impact on parking. It is suggested that an alternative site be considered on the other side of
High Street.

(4) Business Owner,
(The Broadway, Didcot)

Parking Restrictions — Object - Being shop owners on The Broadway we are concerned about losing 20% of the
parking on lower Broadway to the proposed pedestrian crossing, we also need the parking outside for programming
car keys. After going through two lots of development around us we find it most unfair that we are going to lose
valuable parking for our customers when parking is hard to find as it is.

(5) Resident,
(The Broadway, Didcot)

Parking Restrictions - Object - This is purely due to removal of parking spaces which residents use ‘out of hours’
without proposal of alternative replacements.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 13

Division(s): Sutton Courtenay and Marcham

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER

PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING AND TRAFFIC CALMING
MEASURES B4017 ABINGDON ROAD DRAYTON

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to provide a new zebra crossing and traffic calming measures on
the B4017 Abingdon Road at Drayton.

Background

2. The above measures are proposed in conjunction with a new residential
development on the east side of the B4017 Abingdon Road at Drayton and
are shown at Annex 1.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 19 July and 18
August. A public notice was placed in the Abingdon Herald newspaper, and
sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Drayton Parish Council and the local
County Councillor. Additionally letters were sent to approximately 30 nearby
properties.

4. Five responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Full responses are
available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police expressed no objection to the proposals but did
comment that traffic speeds needed to be acceptable for a zebra crossing,
and also that some cutting back of vegetation was needed to ensure
adequate visibility.

6. The Vale of the White Horse District Council expressed no objection to the
proposals.
7. Drayton Parish Council also expressed no objection to the proposed crossing

and junction table, recognising the constraints on the siting of the new junction
giving access to the development and the crossing but did note wider
concerns over safety in the village, and the need for measures to address
these.

Page 75



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CMDE13

One member of the public objected strongly to the siting of both the new
junction and zebra crossing on the grounds of road safety but did not cite the
specific aspects of the design which were of concern.

One member of the public responded with no objections to the proposals, but
requested that speed cameras be installed, as it was considered these are the
only effective means of addressing problems with speeding.

Review of responses

The response of the police is noted; the proposed raised junction table should
help ensure that speeds are moderated sufficiently for the zebra crossing to
operate safely and the trimming back of vegetation needed to ensure
adequate visibility of the crossing will be investigated, noting that a safety
audit on the completion of schemes is always required to ensure that such
problems are properly addressed.

The responses of the Vale of the White Horse District Council and Drayton
Parish Council are noted. The wider concerns over safety raised by the parish
council have been referred to the relevant officers within Oxfordshire County
Council.

The objection of the member of the public to the design and siting of the new
junction and zebra crossing are noted but as no specific grounds for their
concerns over road safety have been provided it is not possible to provide a
detailed response, but the independent safety audit process referred to above
also applies to the design stages of traffic schemes.

The suggestion from a member of the public that speed cameras are installed
in preference to measures such as raised junction tables is noted but
installation of speed cameras is primarily a police matter and they would
typically ask that physical traffic calming measures — such as those being

proposed here — are provided where this is viable, before giving further
consideration to such requests.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for proposals has been provided by the developer of land adjacent to
the B4017 Abingdon Road.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposals as advertised.

Page 76



CMDE13

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 77



Q) ahrd

ANNEX 1

Proposed Zebra crossing

Proposed raised junction

NOTES

1. This drawing fe be read in conjunction with all
relevant documents and specifications

2. Dimensions not to be scaled

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital data with
the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Statienery Office, Crown copyright (AL814229)

Proposed Zebra crossing /
Proposed ra\s]ed Junclion-f

Abingdon Road, Drayton

PROPOSED RAISED JUNCTION AND ZEBRA CROSSING
CONSULTATION PLAN

Scale

As Shown @ A3

Date

June 2017




6/ abed

CMDE13

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

Thames Valley Police

No objection - Please ensure the crossing meets necessary current legislation in terms of design and that speed
monitoring has already taken place .Current speeds support this design. Considerable vegetation overhanging the
footway on the east side needs removing.

Vale of White Horse
District Council

No objection - satisfied for Oxfordshire County Council’'s Traffic Regulation Team to determine the application.

Drayton Parish Council

No objection — while recognising that not everyone on the Parish Council shares the same views either about the site
access or the Manor Farm development as a whole, we agree with the proposed crossing location and also approve
the flat top road hump and ramps, which we have always favoured. However, the parish remains very concerned about
safety issues and the above observations should be viewed alongside previous submissions on this matter.

Local Resident

Object - Both the design of the junction and siting of the proposed zebra crossing is a total disaster and a more unsafe
junction it would be difficult to design. If this scheme is approved it will confirm to many that local planning is based on
profit for developers rather than any consideration of what is safe and acceptable to the community, the NDP process
saw much time effort and money spent on traffic schemes, all of which were intended to improve road safety, but in the
main seem to have been made unattainable by the financial demands of OCC. To allow this horrendous junction to be
constructed should cause us all to question the credentials and ability of all of those concerned in the delivery of local
planning at local government level.

Local Resident,
(Manor Close, Drayton)

Zebra Crossing — Neither - If the council are proposing traffic calming measures to protect residents, then it would be a
good idea if a speed camera is located in Drayton village. The speed warning sign doesn't work. Every day drivers
speed through Drayton like it doesn't have a speed limit. Having the police occasionally parked in between Drayton

and Steventon doesn't work for the time when its not around. This situation needs to change before someone is hurt.
Traffic Calming — Neither - A flat top hump will not work. I've lived on a road where there was one in London and it
does nothing to stop speeding. Speed humps are not the answer, there is only one answer and that is a speed camera.
Please stop cutting corners and put some proper traffic calming measures in.




CMDE13

Page 80



Agenda ltem 14

Division(s): Didcot West; Hendreds and Harwell;
Sutton Courtenay and Marcham

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED 40MPH SPEED LIMIT — SUTTON COURTENAY ROAD /
MILTON ROAD

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery
Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation on a proposal to introduce a 40mph speed limit on the Sutton
Courtenay Road and Milton Road linking Sutton Courtenay and Didcot.

Background

2. As part of measures to improve the safety and amenity of cyclists travelling
between Didcot and Miton Park and Sutton Courtenay, it is proposed to
introduce a 40mph speed limit on these roads as shown at Annex 1. The
measures comprise the provision of new street lighting predominantly on the
northern side of Milton Road, but with some lighting units located on the
southern side of the road at the bend at the western end of Milton Road.

3. The reduction of the existing speed limit from 60mph to 40mph would support
the implementation of a lighting scheme fully compliant with current standards
taking account of the offset of such equipment from the carriageway,
boundary fences and other street furniture that are present along the route,
and will therefore contribute to road safety and encourage the greater usage
on this improved commuter route by pedestrians and cyclists.

Consultation

4. The formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 21 June and
21 July 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times and Didcot
herald newspapers and an email sent to statutory consultees, including
Thames Valley Police, the Fire & Rescue Service, Ambulance service, South
Oxfordshire & the Vale of White Horse District Councils, Didcot Town Council
and Sutton Courtenay, Milton, West Hagbourne and Harwell Parish Councils.

5. Twenty seven responses were received. These are summarised at Annex 2
with copies of all of the full responses received available for inspection in the
Members’ Resource Centre.

6. Thames Valley Police objected to the proposal stating they were not

convinced that reducing the speed limit alone to 40 will achieve a safe cycle
environment and suggested other options are explored for this route.

Page 81



10.

11.

12.

13.

CMDE14

Didcot Town Council also objected to the proposal, stating that it was
considered unnecessary.

The Vale of the White Horse District Council expressed no objection to the
proposal.

The remaining twenty four responses were from members of the public.
Twelve expressions of support, ten objections and two responses expressing
neither objection or support. The objections were primarily on the grounds that
the proposed speed limit was unnecessary given the character of the road
and the provision of the existing shared use footway/cycle track on the south
and west side of the road, though additionally objections were received from
cyclists on the grounds that the proposal failed to address the deficiencies of
the cycle track in respect of its width and maintenance condition.

Review of responses

The objections from Thames Valley Police, Didcot Town Council and other
respondents in respect of the justification of the proposal are noted , as are
those relating to the need for a more comprehensive improvement to the cycle
track. However there are significant site and financial constraints that would
make the latter impractical to deliver in the short to medium term, and the
proposal is essential to delivering street lighting compliant with current
standards without the need for land acquisition and other costly measures.
The lighting will significantly increase the attractiveness of this cycle route
which has the potential to attract an appreciable number of additional cycle
trips between Didcot (where there are very large residential developments in
progress) and Milton Park, a key employment site.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the proposed speed limit change is available from the Science
Vale Cycle Network project. The cycle network improvements will enhance
sustainable access to employment in the Science Vale area. This strategy has

been supported by the LEP and Department for Transport in awarding a grant
allocation under the Local Growth Fund (LGF).

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

Funding for the proposed speed limit change is available from the Science
Vale Cycle Network project.

RECOMMENDATION

Page 82 2



CMDE14

14. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposal as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 83 3



SUTTON COURTENAY - PROPOSED 40MPH SPEED LIMIT OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT

]

BROOK DRIVE

”"’W

{rﬂ*
ARK ORpye ﬂ**

U
D
«
@D
Qo
.I§ ’f SUTTON COURTENAY
/
{
|
|
MILTON-{ | /
/ e
Proposed 40mph speed limit N
in place of current NSL (60mph) HARWELL
w=wuw  Existing 30mph speed limit (to remain) ’
===us Existing 40mph speed limit (to remain)
===== Existing 50mph speed limit (to remain) é’ ! ~ e
AL Proposed 30mph speed limi pibeor ? ! g
ropose mph speed limit I x
(subject to earlier consultation in 2016) / : E s ,.?A
~-——=—  Parish boundary L %v
" & i (N.T.S)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright . )
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. OXFORDSHIRE Date drawn: 1'8/05/2017 ; Map centre:
Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343 COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 450650, northing. 191520




Gg abed

CMDE14

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

Object — | am not convinced that reducing the speed limit alone to 40 will achieve a safe cycle environment and
that other options are explored for this route.

(2) Didcot Town Council

Object — Didcot Town Council opposes the reduction in speed limits on this road as it considers the proposed
measure unnecessary.

(3) Vale of White Horse
District Council

No objection — Satisfied for Oxfordshire Country Council’s Traffic Regulation Team to determine the application.

(4) Local Resident,
(The Cleave, Harwell)

Neither — no comment.

(5) online response,
(unknown)

Object — This road already has a cycle path. | can see no benefit to the community or commuters to have a 40mph
speed limit along this road. As far as | am aware, this road at its current mph does not cause large amounts of
accidents. Reducing it to 40mph may cause more accidents as people may try to over take more.

(6) Local Resident,
(Barrow Lane, Harwell)

Support — The shared pavement along this section of road is completely inadequate as a cycle facility. A lower
speed limit is essential.

(7) (Park Drive, Milton Park)

Support — Feedback from potential cyclists at Milton Park indicates that the lack of lighting and the speed of
vehicles (particularly HGVs) along this road is a major barrier to cycling to work. We therefore are very supportive
of the plan to reduce the speed limit and look forward to further improvements such as lighting on this and other
routes into the Park.

(8) (Olympic Avenue, Milton
Park)

Support — As a cyclist | find the speed & closeness of vehicles very concerning. It can be dangerous to pass a
pedestrian or oncoming cyclist as it means cycling close to the kerbside.
Please install any street lighting so that it is not in the cycle path as this causes a hazard as well!.




9g abed

CMDE14

(9) online response,
(unknown)

Support — no comment.

(10) (Park Drive, Milton Park)

Support — no comment.

(11) online response,
(unknown)

Object — I am a frequent cyclist, and a slower speed limit will do nothing to stop cars / HGVs behaving aggressively
to cyclists. Instead cyclists need to be aware of their rights and attend training courses if they feel they are being
intimidated by cars / HGVs to improve their confidence. Wasting public money on providing lighting and lowering
the speed limit is overkill, as the cyclist anyway has to be able to cope with the next road junction where the speed
limit increases once more and the lighting disappears. Police should be stationed to observe aggressive driving
against cyclists, with stiff on the spot penalties enforced, and with training provided to offenders of what rights a
cyclist has.

(12) online response,
(unknown)

Support — The infrastructure linking Milton Park to Didcot is woeful and an embarrassing failure of planning policy.
There should be a flat, lit, traffic free cycle-path from Milton Park to the train station!!! Also, the bridge over the train
tracks that the Milton Park bus goes over should be closed to all but public transport.This is the first baby step
towards moving into the 21st century by encouraging people out of cars and onto bikes/public transport. But you
need to do more... a 30 mph limit, with traffic calming measures.

(13) Resident,
(Swindon)

Support — | mostly support the new lighting and if the speed limit needs to be 40 to allow that then that's just a
bonus. However as a cyclist who commutes on that road i will welcome the lower speed limit from a cyclist safety
perspective.

(14) Local Resident,
(Brunstock Beck, Didcot)

Object — The road running past the old power station is straight and you have a long line of sight whilst driving
down it. There is also a cycle path to keep cyclists separate from traffic (though many cyclists do not use it). To
lower the speed limit would only encourage dangerous overtaking. To improve safety the road should be drained
better, as it often has standing water when it rains. Fixing the pot holes would also go a long way to making the
road safer.

(15) Local Resident,
(Roebuck Court, Didcot)

Object — Congestion to and from Milton Park will only get worse. This will be exaggerated further in coming years
as the park expands and more traffic is also flowing out of great western park.




/g8 abed

CMDE14

(16) online response,
(unknown)

Object — The road already has a segregated space for cycles. The road is largely completely straight. There has
been no serious incidents to warrant a reduction in the speed limit. Hundreds of cars use the road every day safely.
Cars these days are safer, and have shorter stopping distances. If anything, the speed limit should be increased.

(17) Resident,
(Maidenhead)

Neither — no comment.

(18) online response,
(unknown)

Support — no comment.

(19) online response,
(unknown)

Object — As someone who cycles this route everyday from Didcot to Milton Park | can assure you this isn't
addressing the problem. The issue is that the off-road cycle path is too often overgrown and thus too narrow which
then leads to the insecurity of cyclists (next to traffic or in dark etc).This cycle path needs to be properly maintained,
surfaced, widened (up to the network rail fences) and kept free of glass/stones/grit which regularly adorn the
surface. Reducing the speed limit solves none of these underlying issues. There needs to be a focus on improving
infrastructure for cyclists rather than just penalising motorists and hoping it makes a difference. Falling off your bike
into oncoming traffic at 40 or 60 mph makes no difference in the outcome!.

(20) Resident,
(Bristol)

Support — no comment.

(21) Local Resident,
(High Street, Milton)

Object — A marked cycleway running alongside would be preferable both to vehicle users, by maintaining the
current speed limit, and to cyclists, who would be safer on a separate cycleway. Given that there is also an
excellent cyclepath running along the A4130 (which will soon be linked to the western end of Milton Park) it seems
that the reduction in limit is largely unnecessary for cyclists who already have good amenities in the Milton Road
area. It would however impact the majority of users of that route who are driving vehicles along a road where
60mph poses minimal risk to off road cyclists. I'd suggest a survey of road vs path cyslists and cyclists vs vehicles
and | suspect the outcome would be that the many would be negatively impacted so very few could benefit. This
seems to be a lack of common sense especially when a much easier solution is at hand.

(22) Local Resident,
(Westwater Way, Didcot)

Support — no comment.




g9g abed

CMDE14

(23) Local Resident,
(Western Avenue, Milton
Park)

Object — The road is not causing a problem with the speed limit that is currently in place - it appears that people
want to change it so they seem to be doing something pro active when in fact it will make no change. If there is a
bike there - then no one is able to do more than 20 anyway and in order to overtake the bike between bends it is
needed to do more that 40 in some cases.

(24) Local Resident,
(Merton Close, Didcot)

Support — | regularly commute along this road by bicycle. Any reduction in the speed limit would reduce the
probability of being injured in an accident. It would also encourage more people to cycle between Didcot and Milton
Park.

(25) Local Resident,
(Abbott Close, Didcot)

Object — | cannot support changing the speed limit of the road and wasting resources on lighting. Given the
information | am aware of, you'd be better served simply making the cycle path wider. Sometimes | consider
running to work, it's 3 miles, but | would rather run it than cycle. If this path was made wider, running would also be
viable.

To be honest, | don't even think the outlay of the current plans is justified when existing cyclists quite regularly
choose not to use the path that is provided. It is a bit paradoxical granted, but | can't get behind it, since | just don't
believe it will yield the necessary improvements.

(26) Local Resident,
(Slade Road, Didcot)

Object — | don't see any reason as to why the speed limit here should be changed to 40mph. The roads in and
around Didcot are suffering with constant change with traffic lights at the Great Western Park causing backed up
traffic in and around all roundabouts in this area e.g. Foxhall Road, Station Road and the outer perimeter roads
from Appleford direction. So to slow the traffic down once it enters the Basil Hill exit towards Milton Osrk sound only
help cause more issues.

(27) Local Resident,
(Innovation Drive, Milton
Park)

Support — no comment.




Agenda Item 15

Division(s): Hendreds and Harwell

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER

PROPOSED REVISED SPEED LIMITS AND TRAFFIC CALMING
MEASURES - GROVE ROAD AND ADJACENT ROADS , HARWELL

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to introduce a new 40mph speed limit on Grove Road at Harwell
between its junction with the A4130 and a new junction giving access to
residential development on the north side of Grove Road; a new 20mph
speed limit eastwards from the 40mph speed limit to meet the B4493 - with
the 20mph speed limit also including the other residential roads to the west of
the B4493 in the vicinity of the new development (replacing the current 30mph
speed limit on these roads) and provide revised traffic calming measures on
Grove Road in the vicinity of the new access.

Background

2. The above measures are proposed in conjunction with a major new residential
development to the north of Grove Road at Harwell. Plans showing the
proposals are shown at Annexes 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 20 July and 18
August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times newspaper, and
sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Harwell Parish Council and the local
County Councillor. Additionally letters were sent to approximately 20
properties in the immediate vicinity.

4. Seven responses were received. These are summarised at Annex 5. Copies
of the full responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource
Centre.

5. Thames Valley Police objected to the proposed 40mph and 20mph speed limit
on Grove Road, on the grounds that they considered that a standalone 20
limit might give unrealistic expectations to the vulnerable user that vehicles
would be travelling at low speed. However, they did not object to the proposed
20mph speed limit on the other roads included in the proposal.

Page 89



CMDE15

6. County Councillor Fox-Davies, the local member, and the Vale of the White
Horse District Council expressed no objection. Didcot Town Council
expressed support for the proposals.

7. Responses were received from three residents. Two supported all the
proposals and one — while not expressing any objection — raised a concern
that the 20mph speed limit on Grove Road would not on its own reduce
speeds sufficiently to ensure the safety of pedestrians, particularly given the
increase in traffic resulting from the development and requested provision of a
road hump.

Review of responses

8. The response of the police is noted but it is considered that, taking account of
the character of Grove Road, the proposed lower speed limits are consistent
with the Department for Transport guidance on setting local speed limits.
While it is agreed that additional traffic calming measures — such as the road
hump suggested above — would further help reduce speeds, the proposals as
advertised reflect the outcome of a detailed consideration of the traffic safety
measures required to accommodate the development.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
9. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

10. Funding for proposals has been provided by the developer of land adjacent to
Grove Road.

RECOMMENDATION

11. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposals as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 90



Ta abrd

L A4

ANNEX 1

/
yd
Mew terminal 4
speed limit signs V4
@ H @ / Sheet 2 - Inset 2 ¢
———————— /
— -
/
W King’s yd
New terminal Piece 4
speed limit signs Caravan
ol@ ;
\ . 30 mph fa be changed / | 30mphio
A GJ'O 1o 20mph zone remain
'?
Sheet 2 - Inset 1 geo [
N speed limit signs
Mational speed / Existing terminal
limit {0 remain ) g speed limit signs to
\ V —

New terminal speed
limit signs:

—— \\ hni -

/ Maional speed

.
1o be changed
// to 40mph @ ” @
New terminal

/ speed limit signs
\ ’ National speed
Haywell Primary 10 be changed
\\ School o 20mph

: J

& i OHO N
| Tip \7' New lerminal speed  ~ N
- g o TV limit signs
8 Middle

arm

ABINGDON ROAD

Rowstock
House </
&)
Q]
Rowstock | Hai ,
wstock Ly z~
Barn
& -
Recreation Pav %
Ground
Surdi Green Bench - )
o Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital data with the
QRNTAGE AGAD L permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Staticnery Office,
W ) Crown copyright (AL814229).
Upper West Field <
%1';1;';: E Qg Grove Road, Harwell
) S New Road Layout
Rowstock I
Manor
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN
1000 00 1000 200 300 000 000 SHEET 1 OF 2
MM e S
‘Scale = 15000 @ A3 G - e | 15000
Date May 2017




Inset 2

76 abrd

Naional speed
" limil to remein

—— New fermnal
/ speed limil signs
/

N Newlerrringl \__ National speed hmit
speed limif signs to be changed to

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey digital data with the
permission of the Contraller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office,

Crown copyright (AL814229).

Grove Road, Harwell
New Road Layout

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PLAN

Site

e

7 New lerminal
speed limil signs

/

/

| . Bisting terminal speed imit signs to _1

,' be removed
~— Natonal speed

/" tobe chenged

/ to 20mph

v\a\}ﬁ%N\ 2

)\
f
\

) A2

— Newrepealer

— L/
—_—

%"Ofe

\
1

be removed

p
£

SHEET 2 OF 2
Scale | 12500 | 7
Date | May 2017 | - ~ S 4 S

speed limif signs

"8en

\;,[n-wng ferminal speed kmit signs fo

N
&
SNG/Ad
TS
T

2y

1000

1500

= New terminal speed limit

1o

30 mph fo

ew ferminal speed imit
sgns

S .//@

N New ferminal speed hmit signs

Scale = 12500 @ A3




CMDE15

Page 93



6 ahpr 4
VJ i

(]

iz}

EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY - PLANE CUT AND INLAY

Plane ouf 40mm of vistng surface course and iy

dbmm ACH close surf 4080 rec 10 BS EN 131061
2006, mnimum PSV 65

Where requiedlay acdbona suracing materdl 33 reguatag

tomake uplevel diferences n accordance vith Tadie A,

Gonrant to s ew ssface prowas sutadle fals

TACTILE PAVING SLABS
Hiow conlrcbed pedesiran crasssng. Blister tactle paving sabs.
(400:400e50m). Colour o be b, See note 104 11,

S0mm  Tactls pawng sabs [B5 EN 1339.2003)

FWomm Glass (i) morer (Clause 2404)

150mm  Lean mix concrete

75mm Type | sub-base where CBR »= 5 0% oferwise;

SIGNREF 12 8230 yor i

Existng priony gateway
fealure 10 b rermaved

SIGNREF K2
o Diag 610
Signtoos mounied on

Btarc fo b inglaled 1 2.0 MR Spacings
and sal 800D back rom caiagawer edge in
accordance wilh manulachrers spesicabon 82T

SIGN REF. H
Diag 670 SIGNBEF N1 410
Sign o be meunted on

TP EVD-5 balars

Remave exising
30mph sign

nstabed on existing poat

New unconroled
crossing fasiily

Remave Pedastians in road ahead 5ign fo544.1
andreuse al new shared surtace (see cug 6503
Remave:and dspese of supglementary plale

[ —
Big//— Toslpalh sign
T ot romusmonice
|, toback of new footuay

H-—_H

HoTES

1. This Gamingfo b ead i conjurction wth s reeward cocurnonts it
spesiicatons

2. Dimensions not o be scaled.

3. Al works il be I accordance wi Volune 1of e “Manu of Conlas!

Dacuments for Hghway Works - Specicatin for Higheny orks™ and
xfondshire County Caunci's speciic equrements.

4
25% fsee Figure 3 2 1AM 7308 Rew 1 (2008)) Durng e consiucion
st [ R

ame Core Pensiromater (DCP] mathod, Para’. 13, IAN 7306,
Resuits o be reperted 13 he Enginesr prar o construchion ta confem the
in-silu CBR. CBR lests areto be caried outfallowng groof rng of the
abgrade

M
sicr o any conshucion commencig
6. Cover et ta be adjustas 1o Suf new camageayochwy levels

7. Al new karbing o be precas! concrlein accorcance vith
BS EN 13402003 riess indcated oihervise. Lpstard fobe 125mm

+10mm

8. Tho maximum andd minimum depth for pach Faye of surfacing is
summarsedin Tetie A Where dapth of suface layer vares and s ess
Uhan minimum dep h persstfe ackAorel surfacing matenal fom
following layer shal be uset

S Typo 1ot whas CER < $0% THE EVOSbalrg 9. Al e of i course expose by laring shal be nspecled by
atte ABndncies 4
Remaus eniztog ked binder course shll b repaired b the Coniracor.
HEW FOOTWAY i o sign N
Hmm A dense ur 100150 ec 0 BS EN 134081 Urregicliradland % 10 F fop—
106, Soé Table A and hole 8. h \ ‘desrable mesimum of 1:20.
Gimm  AC20 dense bin 4060 e to BS EN 13106-1 . | oaci marking o be. A
2005, e Table Aand ale & L st frombuidioul WL oA
* L X 150 X o
;;O“mm Lean mix cancrete B Kerb by 150 | S N rave In Ihe oppasie crossing painl.
™ Type | subbase whers CBR>= 50 cherwise ~ ~ T ¥ e ~H
1500m  Type 1 Subbise where CBR < 50% y / = T 12 tation ta be cut
See Table Aand e 4 &5 X A / H Necessay, biect1o abonst Basess Nt coened necestary, 0 ensure
P— X < z 4 f‘ S vecqred luminafon svels ave row ded.
[ R, : ! s .
o Grasscrel GTIw A1SS reiforcement Erisling unconiroled crossing facily- X Diap 517
consructed i accordancewih manufacturers DAY i/ sy e2 taffike. Bond coalshll b Pl ybond 54 Catond 60 Lo Ciause 5.5 of
ickines Es SR BS504067.2015. Soread rete shall bz 0335 (o 0805 far nely aid
mm  Compacted sham sand i BS EN 133 2003 x / hag 51 st
Z5rm Type | Subbae “H-
"o N et i ; ! = Rt o it s
|:] EXISTING FODTWAY - PLANE OUT AND LAY f / fg’;:ﬂiﬁ’m’fﬂﬂ"m 1 ddtarm
Plane cut Z0mm of " i -
e G e et o K N Py ety g e
105. See Table A and nole 8. S B yoncamsugtamn precastconerelekatd {Type OS2} ; n raff’ slale fo be refained ‘5 .
- = taions, OCC Ares Offie Ron Croves Houss Kidington and Vale o e
VEHICLE CROSSOVER CONSTRUCTION S I ——l T Wrila Horse Distic Counch
i i M g s st h ] !
crogsomer o folows, e 125559 14mm precast conerele ket Type 57) x
A0 ACE dene suf 100150 (0 BS EN 1310612006 x h 8 = = = o = Z°
See Tatde Aand 10k 8. e 160cS0mmS A precast cansele edging Type EF) Y Seale = 1250 @ At
Bomm AG20) dense bin 400 1085 EN 131081 2006, i * en R THELER
S8 Tatie A and ok & (EHLB Mew EVOS "heaprghiteft sold as sy Trffe i Layor iknoss ()
50 AC 32 dense base 40090 ko BS EN 13106-1: 2006, Managerent Products | Stene sze T
Soe Tale Aand n0fe . x x s Ha
30mm Type | subbasa fo dausa B33, See nola 4 @ insoasie ocaton f newsrestighing colarm | [ B =
{se2 GGG dsign) | T win % E]
FULL DEPTH CARRIAGEWAY OONSTRUETION 4o T X Wi b b
roacve e ol DAGRANNUGER | MARK LENGTH P LENGTH CHE WO fe Zﬁ s
40mm G 10 denae sur 4050 10 BS EN 1310812006 ®  ronap Manchestor Stool parking post i back wih yelow TSRGD [2016) ren) ) () et o0 e
e Aand note 8. refective band and removatie §0ng and padock of Smisr 1 T T 1
o ACTO donselin 4060 1085 EN 191081 2005 e o s 1008 | ) 0 | m tonir | % | W
ke A and noe 8. I 1004 4000 2000 1 * Maxdmum depih of subebase 15 based on an assumed CER
5o AC32 s e 00 185 €N 151081 208 8y R reshing dagram e {TSAGD 2016) = T e —— et 255 et sl msialon o e
F0r Type 1 subbise o dause 603, See ol 4 O Eastng utity aceass ehamber  cover 1040 00 200 10
. Reproduced Fom {opograshica survey undersken by Bnnd Suveys
L L ———— FOAD MARKING SCHEDULE g orter TR0
4 | Updatedin accardance vt Techrical 01T | WF
Audteomments 17102017 That
3 | Updetedin sccarcance vie Techrical BT | M
Bud comments 102017 That
2 | Sigrag added Shreetighing acied e | WF
That
A1 [ 5sumd o APPROVAL TS | WF
Theet
Prvaisland verga W foctwey Plans oul sndirlay sising camisgamay Nty Prvt and Rev Desoigtion Date | ok
G W T
150450mm eing s en Grads ST sonerete - GI 1 I I
= et ‘ anvilie
‘ N - Cormerstone House
112 030m 030m r] 62 Foxhall Road, Dideot
Oxon, OX11 TAD
o \ _/ oy Tl (01236 515350 Far (11235] 81775
Exdsting construction Exsing construction oy o e andigp om
Bond coat fsee ol 13 Bond coat (s2e ot 13) Thert
Grags $T2 eoverele cvertreak il Grac T2 conerele vertres il
Taylor Wimpey
400400t Bisir acfe paving dabs (55 EN 1336 2004) Project
JE L N el o b buf Sab Inalac fuch wih carmagavy. Ader View
13108-1 2008 55 EN 13103.4 2006, mirimum PSV B0, Sea Tatle A andncia & 00 Cless )t Havel
f:m‘;cain};w"h" 1607220 ec o BS EN 150mm Lean mix concrete
SECTIONAA . .
- " S 75m Type 1 5u0-Lase {lass 603). §.278 Highway Works
i Lsan i conc See Tatio A and nole . i
New Emergency Access & Pedestrian Improvments
T Type | subase (iuse 803) Engineering Layout
Projct Engreer M. Ford Scds: 120 @A
Project Directar —_J Birh Dak. Warch 215
Status APPROVAL
Drawing No.  TR8150734/6601 A4|




CMDE15

Page 95



96 abed

norEs
&7 8 B
M 4 1T cravang o b read i conjuncton with all e evand documents and
A y (G REF. D1 7 - specificatons
~H g 17 s B3.0¢ 2 Dimensions not b be scaled
H
%;M\ Sk SIGUREREL - 3 Al ek s bo i accorcnce win Valame 1 of e “Mans of Ganact
i H Diags1e s £ - Documentsfor Hghway Warks -Spedticaton for Hghway Works” o
iy \‘ﬂ\” Dagets 3 82 Cufondshire Counly Counci's specic requremenis
=~ (] \
, CBR
H o L " T " 2586 (500 Fgure 32 AH 73108 Rew 1 (20081 Dring he conshuctor
ML // ~ iag 5 [—— Site s he il CER mis b checked againg! B Design CBR waing the
H e e galeway afic caming fealure - Dynanic Core Peneromster (DCP) method, Para 5,13, AN 7306
H ~
R // H Rasuls 1o be reported fa e Engines poar o consiructon B cerfim fhe.
~L /// iy 3 in-sin CBR. CBR fess are o be caried out fdl oving proof rdling ofthe
SGUREF Hi e sutgrace
<7 e o 505
Sign tobe mountedon . A P
TH THP EVO-S botard SIGNREF 1282 H
T o gouna
o tany consrucion commencing
~k 82,96
-~ SN AEF K1 6 Cover eves i be acjusted 1 3 new caragewayTochuay levels.
L o Digs0 ‘Dlear vegetalion within 24mx 90m visitity selay = o e balmcuth
NEW BLILD OUT CONSTRUCTION i 10gouac eve. Tree shmpe 10 bs rdnoved, w access faad and balmouth s .
LEW BLLD DUT CONSTRUCTION Sagn o be maunted on 7. Al new katang Io e procas! conrele n ascoiaaNeo Win
I:I 2 ACD s s 101601 o BS EN 13108 THP EVO-S bollard T o gl s g s 29 e ot BS EN 1340:2008 urless indcated oberwise. Latand fote 125
T AG 20 densa tin €00 ec 1o BS EN 131081 =
Unsorrdled cossing prr
o 105 Se¢ T s o . o to be nstaledas part .
- Lean i conrele o5 FEwarks g 8 Tha i anc inimuen depth o each e ofsuracing s
730m - Type 1 subbace whata CBR >= 5 0% abharvise surrtondi TateA Whte stk sy vates s e
150rm  Type 1subase where CBR < (4 . - :
Ses Table A and otes 4.8 = H = Exishog highvay bouncary o e oo esthe adborsl sufira il
Wihere roqurod oy adiilcnl sufecing raleral as regualing interpratediiom OCC records ref. RMZABET/0.11.245 LS P e
10 ks up v iferences in accardance wih Table A and
noizn 4 44 = = i = Highway boundary afer consrucsanof ite access balmouth X TH %, Sl aezass A aress of bndar course expesed by laning shall be nspected by
unvder saparate 5,38 applcation. N H ‘k;;“w.. binder course shal be repaired by the Contracher.
ENISTING CARRIAGEWAY - PLANE QUT AND INLAY \ AL ~ 3
I:I Plana cut 40 ofexsling suface cowrse and i ar. Hewshighiay boundary "':-‘*pé‘w_ " p @
4Gmm AGHO dose surf 4080 e 1o BS EN 131081
o 24 x S0kl sy IDNRE 30moh) ~ % e syl ot ssesenf eened ey, oot
b e s T~ o,
1o e up el ifrences i accordance wih Tatle A 24m x 25 vty iy TS Z0mpn) Rosd maring fobe -~ Bond ooelshel be acglad baéween o Hlapscareqardscsol
‘Caniacka t ensure now surface provide suatie fall. ol set fom bsldout ey o o o on e
~ Newradsign ety 150mm Mo ~
R—— N XS e et
Figh fclon suface, Enris-Hinl Fisma Tyregia o siriac (e MoV hospighil bolar a uppid by Trafc C W
apprcvest Oveday of sk carizgewey suriace subject fo Manageren! Prodcts Lt ; SIGNREF 118,41 L Siakuies
inspecian by specialis supdlir and OCG aporol. Flane out 1 o ~u
anilay I be ertended g5 nesessary. Celour 0 be basi. @ nicalive ocaton of e s ghing ccumn Polanilly ki toncw =h .
. (326 00C design) Lighting Calurn - TEE: ¢ . ) H rstatiand Eco Antskid Overtanding System, -
- e o ecevs sofl anckcaping Whees eising e i Exstiglightng eclumn o be retaines THBLE A
harcistanding, reak ot eioling areas of bard surfacing. . .
Punclue thoagh b e craining kaper. Lay topse and grass 126:265084mm precast concrete et (Type HE2) DIAGRAN NUMBER MARK LENGTH R LENSTH L vanT Q Layer hcknass (mm)
seed {renimum dpth 250mm), Wrimum 150mm offopecd o TSRGD (2016) il (mm) ] Stonesize
belaid over areas of evising sofl landscaging. o 150:50mem& dmm precast concret edging (Type EF) { { Min. Mar.
100 &0 m ) -
] ] [ s E
190401 Road marking dagram number [TSRGD 2016) oo ) 00 w e = b
gy st o | Gy o o= o0
et Thamss Viler o e 0 e e o 100
— — Exishng Thamas Walersener et b o
50 109 4P
FIDAD MARYING SCHEDULE
Ichcetes amendimests from previous chawing revision ‘HOAD WATHING SCHEDULE Lean M N
Scaes 1250 A1
2 * Marimum deph of
value of 2 5% Further site inestigaton requifad o detarming
il CBR vl
n
I
- |
| T
- I
Existing Verge Flane cutand iney astng caria Galeway Feature Ve
prvilans LI o oty vz oy P ——
‘ I raming R 12738.200-001
Camagauay Trpe EF edghg 24 [ Updetetin accorcance with Techvical owe7 | W
e 140 Al comments 17HSVE0TT Thtart
03%n_,_0%m 23 | Updstec in accorcance wit Technical BOVT | WF
[ \ Aurdt commens 10A0/Z01T. Tharl
Lay Iopeod and grass ssed - - "
T {ririrnum depth 250 A2 | Hote acod Sroetlighiing acded v | wr
Exising constrcan _/
A1 lssued o APPROVAL Z0ate | WF
Bond coat (s ncta 11— Grade ST2 eoncrete averbreak il Tt
L 20mmAG 1 dose sur 4460 ec o B EN T3108.1: 2006, minimum Rer Descnpion Date | Chikd
PSV5, Ses Tekle A amdnote & BImn AC20 open bin 4080res ln BS EN N
13108-1, 2006 Sea Table A andncta & L— 20mm AC 6 msd surt 1001150 e 1o B EN GI ”
13106-1 2006
I anville
Sede 1 ;
A et 0006 1 BS EN Comerstone House
82 Foxhall Road, Didcot
Oxon, OX11 7AD

ax (01235 81775

P com e b o
Gt

Taylor Wimpey
Project:

Alder View
Harwell
Title: .
§.278 Highway Works
Grove Road Gateway and Site Access
Engineering Layout

Project Engmnear M. Ford Scae: Asshown @A1
Fropet et 3 B Dae vamme
Slaius APPROVAL

Drawing No.  TR8150734/6600 |MA4|




/6 abed

CMDE15

ANNEX 5

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

Object - to the current speed limit proposals for Grove road both 40 and 20. Imposing a standalone 20 limit might give
unrealistic expectations to the vulnerable user that the road is more safe when it | not due to poor compliance of the
lower limit.

In principle | do not object to the lowering of the speed limit on the urban roads leading from Grove road .

(2) ClIr Fox-Davies,
(Hendreds & Harwell
Division)

No objection - | would like to make one addition/change to the recommendations that you sent out for the Grove Road
and surrounding streets.

Knowing the road well, | would much rather see the 20 mph limit carried further down towards the A4130, certainly
down and back up the dip travelling away from the village.
If that is unrealistic, then 30 MPH instead of 40 MPH to replace the national speed limit.

Could I also add the ongoing need for a footpath from either Talbot Close, or Alder View though the fields, alongside
Grove Road to A4130.

(3) Didcot Town Council

Support - The (Planning) Committee supports the traffic calming measures proposed on Grove Road and the roads
coming off it. However, it is surprised that The Styles, Westfield, and Gaveston Road are not included as they
constitute the route to Harwell Primary School.

(4) Vale of White Horse
District Council

No objection - satisfied for Oxfordshire County Council’s Traffic Regulation Team to determine the application.

(5) Local Resident,
(Barrow Lane, Harwell)

20mph speed limit — Support — Townsend should have been included in this 20mph zone. It's narrow and cars often
park on the pavement forcing people to walk in the road.




g6 abed

CMDE15

40mph speed limit — Support — No comment.

Traffic calming — Support — No comment.

(6) Local Resident,
(Church Lane, Harwell)

20mph speed limit — Support — | wish to add for consideration the implementation of 20mph speed limit for the High
Street Harwell.

Exiting the Lanes to the East of the High, whether as a driver, cyclist or pedestrian, is always dangerous due to the
illegal but unenforced parking on the High right up to the junctions with the various Lanes. In the case of Church Lane,
a residents' action group had a site meeting with your Highways Technician on 17 March 2014 at which he declared
that no structural changes could be made to the junction as the pavement to the North was private property. Instead
we should call 101 to get parked cars moved on and hope there would not be a fatality because of the speed of cars
along the High into which one has to emerge. While there is no realistic expectation that a 20mph limit on the High
would be enforced, the occasional miscreant would be apprehended and this, together with 20mph signage would at
least serve to warn or remind drivers of the obscured junctions.

40mph speed limit — Support — As above.

Traffic calming — Support — As above.

(7) Local Resident,
(Grove Road, Harwell)

20mph speed limit; 40mph speed limit; Traffic calming Neither - We witness traffic speeds passing us at over 40
mph.in both directions. Concerned that even with a 20mph limit, this behaviour will not change without calming
measures and that the danger to pedestrians will increase as the traffic volumes inevitably rise.. Requests the
provision of a road hump /road humps to help achieve compliance with the proposed 20mph limit.




Agenda Iltem 16

Division(s): Eynsham

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED RELOCATION OF ROAD HUMP — SPAREACRE LANE,
EYNSHAM

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to remove an existing road hump at the eastern end of Spareacre
Lane and to construct a new road hump to the same specification
approximately 15 metres to the west.

Background

2. The above modification to the traffic calming measures in Spareacre Lane -
originally constructed in 1993 - has been proposed by developers as part of
works to create a new access for a residential development on the north side
of Spareacre Lane. A plan showing the location of the proposal is shown at
Annex 1, with the technical details of the proposal show at Annex 2.

Consultation

3. Fformal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 23 March and
21 April 2017. A public notice was placed in the Oxford Times newspaper and
sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Eynsham Parish Council and the local
County Councillor. Additionally letters were sent to approximately 20 nearby
properties.

4, One response was received. This is summarised at Annex 3. A copy is
available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. The response comprised an objection from the occupiers of a house adjacent
to the site of the proposed road hump, on the grounds that it would prevent
their carrying out an improvement to their driveway. A site meeting with the
occupier and a member of the Oxfordshire County Council Traffic and Road
Safety Team was held on 27 July at which verbal agreement was reached on
a slightly revised location of the road hump which would not impact on the
improvement to the driveway. However, no response was received from the
occupier to an email sent following this meeting to confirm in writing their
acceptance, and a follow-up telephone conversation indicated that the
occupier still had some reservations over the proposal.

Page 99



CMDE16

Response to objection

6. While acknowledging the preference of the occupier that the road hump is not
relocated to this revised location, it is considered that the adjustment as
agreed at the site meeting constitutes an acceptable accommodation of their
concerns in respect of the impact of the scheme on their planned
improvements to their driveway.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives

7. The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.
Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

8. Funding for the removal of the existing road hump and construction of the
proposed new road hump has been provided by the developer of land

adjacent to Spareacre Lane.

RECOMMENDATION

9. The Cabinet Member for the Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposals as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 100



CMDE16

Page 101



70T abrd

A\~ A4

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORT ANNEX 1

/ Ll S~ N N
Approximate location of proposed HANBOROUG Vg | S o 4\ W A |
traffic calming feature ROAD —_ H 3 il 3 C"y. i \{’??J AT o
X : o/ T
Approximate location of existing d 8N\ Acre Hill G- ‘\—”/ \‘A\}\Cassingtono
e traffic calming feature // W .. New Wirtles 2 "\ _,?_';\‘\ PH
(to be removed) D =7 81'2 l(//4)3 Fm L/ e X\ o &
_ : f A4 Eyénlode /// N b W g
N\ 1 SO\ i
Y LACE = /N ‘ \ > [N
H 77— _X 69 \ 3
= x S RS e
75——'- ] O v "RE nsham & \rsci ™S Te LocATION
QUNCAN OD ' 8 ;rv“velve Aqi‘re ) P ) : | @
< o /S o A Rl B
D &) —Ssef — s s e g
_- o ’ V.5 = g"j\fﬂv{,)\“‘ 'WB?\.%.%&
S 0 I X 66 20| BA?‘i / / AN f/(s\’{\;;i’;\ford
TRA TFORD %%%\ r , 8 68 ¢ 7 (/ 7};’ %3)/‘ oi"::ks’ L
A A 4 S
SR> ‘?C}% > PRl D /‘”\:\' { f/‘ 65 3 135 e
: —— O
¢ Wks ' ==mooR \ Hi- -~
AN | S

sham oS

School

LANE

— —
— N e s e b4
: L (N.T.S)
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright OXFORDSHIRE
: RS : : i : Date drawn: 20/03/2017 Map centre:
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. COUNTY COUNCIL Drawn by: CJM easting. 443239, northing. 209748

Oxfordshire County Council. © Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. 100023343




onT aferd

DESIGN RISK ITEM.

s NO FORMAL TOPOGRAPHIC

SURVEY AVAILABLE. STREET
FURNITURE BASED UPON
VISUAL SURVEY. ROADS
FOOTWAYS AND BUILDINGS
BASED ON OS INFORMATION
CDM RESIDUAL RISK ITEM
EXISTING SERVICES BELOW
AND OVER WORKING

AREA. DANGER TO SITE
STAFF AND GENERAL PUBLIC
CDM RESIDUAL RISK ITEM
WORKS WITHIN

PUBLIC HIGHWAY

[
h

HOTES

AN o e 549l 0 1 MRS Uk OErWsa nolod

, i i o be v in corfur
PAlERGiGers dimings. speci

ona COM

sorascry [0 HOT SCALE). Alllsrerssions o be checked on
. Aty s O nisions 10 La 1oporied 10 1 ennaer
immedaloly.

g Contains cobured ines il
apreslucer in black ond whi

ot may ot be

. Digialcopses of s plon canan bes consdered occuate i
sapptad direclly by basie] CS L,

White Lining Key

L LTy np—

I v Vit WG,

Bsting yetow Ins 10 be m-oppied

I s Wit kg 10 b etaned
Ronc Hump kg o ISHGO Dxag 062

Camngeway Fige Markng to TRGD Diag 10121 1150

Eonhe lie Moiking o SKGD Biag. 1664
0,200,100
Sngle

v Line Meskang o TSEGD i 1017 175)

P01 | ATD | R |l e sann7

Gomments ot

- No.2 Spareacre Lane
Eynsham
Oxfordshire

RIW ATD | b

i w5 SUBJECT TO
10/02/2017 | TECHNICAL APPROVAL
w L 300

50 @ Al e

Oxtord Architectural Design Lid

IC5-2203 05 POl




0T abed

CMDE16

ANNEX 3

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(2) Resident, (Spareacre
Lane, Eynsham)

Object - We strongly object to having the new road hump outside our house we were granted permission to have our
extension May 2016 and with the planning permission that was granted by West Oxfordshire district council we were
told that we have to open our driveway which means dropping two road kerbs which we intend to do in the very near
future and this is where your proposing to put the new road hump this would make this very difficult to pull in and out of
the driveway and also means that we lose our parking on the road outside our property as with the new road hump
also mean new white lines which you’re not allowed to park on we feel this is very unfair on us and this should have
been brought to our attention at the time that the owner of Number 2 put their plans in as we would have strongly
objected to their planning permission.




Agenda ltem 17

Division(s): Witney West and Bampton

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT -7 SEPTEMBER 2017

PROPOSED PUFFIN CROSSING THORNEY LEYS
WITNEY

Report by Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Introduction

1. This report presents responses received in the course of a statutory
consultation to install a puffin crossing on Thorney Leys, Witney.

Background

2. Due to development on the east side of the A4095 Curbridge Road, Witney, it
is proposed to install a puffin crossing (a signalled crossing for pedestrians)
on Thorney Leys just to the east of its roundabout junction with the A4095
Curbridge Road, as shown at Annex 1. If approved, the full costs of the
scheme would be met by the developers.

Consultation

3. Formal consultation on the proposal was carried out between 12 July and 11
August 2017. A public notice was placed in the Witney Gazette newspaper
and sent to statutory consultees, including Thames Valley Police, the Fire &
Rescue Service, Ambulance service, Witney Town Council and the local
County Councillor.

4, 20 responses were received as summarised at Annex 2. Copies of the full
responses are available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

5. The responses comprised six objections, ten expressions of support, and four
expressing no adverse comment.

6. Thames Valley Police noted that the proposed crossing is sited fairly close to
the roundabout, but while the potential for shunt type and other collisions was
noted, this was not considered to constitute a serious safety concern.

7. Witney Town Council and West Oxfordshire District Council expressed no
objection, with the later commenting that the proposal was appropriate and
should increase road safety.

8. Six objections were received from members of the public. These included

concerns that the siting of the crossing close to the roundabout would lead to
safety and congestion problems; the proposed crossing was not on an

Page 105



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CMDE17

established pedestrian crossing desire line and would therefore be a waste of
money, with it also being noted that a crossing on Deer Park Road on the
north west side of the roundabout would be preferable. One response was
received from a resident adjacent to the crossing on the grounds of noise
disturbance as vehicles braked for the crossing and then accelerated.

One response from a member of the public expressed no objection, but
suggested that the crossing be sited further away from the roundabout.

Ten expressions of support were received, mainly from residents of Richmond
Village. However, the latter were concerned that adequate linking footways be
provided between the crossing and Richmond Village.

Review of responses

The responses of the police, Witney Town Council and West Oxfordshire
District Council are noted. In respect of the police observation on the proximity
of the crossing to the roundabout — and the objections to the crossing on
these grounds received from members of the public - other signalled
crossings in the county have been provided at similar distances from
roundabouts and operate with good levels of safety and without causing
undue delay.

The objections and other representations on the need for a signalled crossing
on Deer Park Road near the roundabout to improve the safety and amenity of
pedestrians and cyclists crossing here is noted. It is agreed that such
provision would be helpful, noting the current crossing demand here, but the
source of the funding for the proposed crossing (Richmond Village) could not
be used for a crossing. However it is agreed that this matter should be
reviewed in the context of further development in the area.

The objection from a resident adjacent to the crossing on the grounds of noise
is noted, but such crossings are routinely sited on roads of a similar character
and it is not considered that this would in practice prove to be a significant
issue.

The expressions of support from residents of Richmond Village are noted and
it is confirmed that as part of the scheme, linking footways will be provided.

How the Project supports LTP4 Objectives
The proposals would help facilitate the safe movement of traffic.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

The full costs of the proposed waiting restrictions will be met by the developer
of Richmond Village.

Page 106



CMDE17
RECOMMENDATION

17. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposal as advertised.

OWEN JENKINS
Director for Infrastructure Delivery

Background papers: Plan of proposed restrictions
Consultation responses

Contact Officers: Anthony Kirkwood 07392 318871

September 2017

Page 107



ANNEX 1

9QNT aberd
A\ A/
{S-000700)\Sch103 Witney - Thomey Leys Proposed Puffin Crossing\Drawing1.dwg

P

U' P:M. Imp

Drawing No. ]Miﬂﬂ 0
Roundabout
‘*‘ Proposed kerb realignmel
; Propi y
~ @
S ‘ <
° (\
Witney \\\\
) .
e
AN
\ Verge © Crown Copyright and Daiabase rights 10025343 2017
Rev. | Date | Pumose of revision Drawn [C

:) N &
roposed 2.5m wi des_tn'an Isla

Ky
tha g tway \ AN 4"69
D NN w OXFORDSHIRE E5frmoun

COUNTY COUNCIL s

AND
Tei: 0845 310 1111
0 Project tite:

<
Verge Thorney Leys
Proposed Puffin Crossing

Drawing title
g?
s Consultation

Drawing Status Consultation
d
Scale @A3 | Drawn by RG Chockedby Approve wuw

Dale drawn Date checked Date d
Juna 17 June 17 W

Oxfordghire Project No. & File Ref

g [ 5]




60T abed

CMDE17

ANNEX 2

RESPONDENT

SUMMARISED COMMENTS

(1) Thames Valley Police

No objection — while the crossing is sited close to the roundabout which may lead to a risk of restart / rear shunt
collisions, this is not considered a serious safety risk. The crossing will serve an established desire line due to the
construction of new build on the western side of the carriageway. The design has a central island with pedestrian
protective fencing which given the road width should improve safety for vulnerable users.

(2) Witney Town Council

No objection - Witney Town Council has no objection to the proposal.

(3) West Oxfordshire
District Council

No objection - There are no conditions associated with the planning approval for the new residential care home that
would affect this proposal. The Council believe that this will increase highway safety for those looking to cross in the
vicinity of the new residential care home, and feel that it is appropriate that this has been proposed.

(4) Local Resident,
(Thorney Leys, Witney)

Object — The proposed crossing is too near the roundabout and the entrances to Thorney Leys, and will cause
congestion and delays for residents and congestion at the roundabout. Would have been preferable to construct a
footway link and provide a puffin crossing nearer Burwell Meadow.

(5) Local Resident,
(Spring Meadow, Witney)

Object - While an additional crossing is welcome, the bulk of pedestrians cross the road from Richmond Village first at
Curbridge road, using the new island THEN cross Deer Park Road to the bus stops. | would strongly recommend an on
the ground survey of footfall so this is not an expensive error. Other measures that could be considered include (1)
the provision of bus stops on the south side of the roundabout on Curbridge road (2) An additional Puffin or Zebra
crossing across the Curbridge road on the north side of roundabout, to help pedestrians crossing to / from the bus
stops (3) Better footway provision on the south side of the roundabout (4) Consider the supplementary need from the
additional 1000 homes being erected off Curbridge Road - a crossing on Deer Park Road will be required.

(6) Local Resident,
(Cotswold Meadow,
Witney)

Object - This will cause even more traffic congestion especially at peak times.

(7) Local Resident,
(Thorney Leys, Witney)

Object - The entrance to Richmond Village is on the Curbridge Road and most people cross Curbridge Road to the
North then cross over on the Deer Park side of the roundabout.. Also this proposed crossing appears to be far too
close to the roundabout for traffic exiting the roundabout. Especially given the number of HGV's that use this road. If
you have two exiting the roundabout when the puffin lights are on red the 2nd one will have its rear end sticking out on
the roundabout which would be extremely dangerous.




OTT obed

CMDE17

(8) Local Resident,
(Thorney Leys, Witney)

Object - The back garden of our house is very close to the proposed Puffin crossing and noise from traffic on Thorney
Leys is already a major disturbance to the enjoyment of our garden. The crossing will increase the braking and
accelerating of vehicles and therefore further increase the noise. It would seem sensible to site the crossing on Deer
Park Rd where houses are set further from the Road.

(9) Local Resident,
(Harvest Way, Witney)

Support - It would be ideal. That road is difficult to cross, especially for the less mobile. However the existing crossing
for access to the Leys should be retained as it is heeded too. That does mean that 2 crossings would be within a short
distance of each other. A possible solution would be to put the puffin crossing half way between the 2 and remove the
existing crossing. Not just the elderly but people with young children need a puffin crossing.

(10) Local Resident,
(Spring Meadow, Witney)

Support - though requests that the crossing is sited on the other side of the roundabout on Deer Park Road or a
second one put in to assist the people living on Spring Meadow, including parents with children walking to and from
school at West Witney Primary School - it is dangerous crossing over Deer Park Road and there has been numerous
near misses.

(11) Email Response,
(unknown)

Object — it is sited too close to the roundabout, leading to a risk of that vehicles will be unable to stop in time leading
to accidents. Also the crossing will be expensive and little used - the money could be better used for other things
including maintenance of the road surface and signs. Also queries the footway provision in the area.

(12) Local Resident,
(Coral Springs Way,
Witney)

Neither — suggests that the crossing is sited further away from the Curbridge roundabout, perhaps closer to the
Richmond Village “kissing gate” entrance and the public footpath, which runs along the Village boundary. | realise
there is no pavement on that side as yet, as this would be a shorter distance for those using the bus service and dog
walkers from the Thorney Leys housing estate cross that road to use the public footpath.

(13) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - Please record my support for this proposal access to the nearest bus stop is at present dangerous for the
residents of this retirement village involving as it does the crossing of busy roads.

As to siting, since there are no asphalt footpaths adjoining either of the villages two frontages and as the kissing gate
access to Thorney Leys is convenient for all residents, a crossing as close as possible to this point would be
appropriate.

(14) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - Like all other residents of the Richmond Village in Witney who currently risk their lives getting to and from
the Si bus stops, | am delighted to hear of the proposed puffin crossing on Thorney Leys Road.For it to be useful to the
residents of the Richmond Village, it will of course also require a pavement on the south side of Thorney Leys Road
between the puffin crossing and the Richmond Village gate.

(15) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - The proposal for a new signalled pedestrian crossing in Thorney Leys to help people who need to cross the
road to get to and from Richmond Village is very welcome. |

(16) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - this would seem to be a good idea not least for bus passengers. However, it would be little use unless there
was a footpath from our Village entrance to Thorney Leys which is just a strip of grass at the moment. Also there would
need to be a path along Thorney Leys as far as the crossing.




TTT abed

CMDE17

(17) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - The proposed crossing would be most welcome, but will require suitable linking footway provision - the
Richmond Village site has no external pavements, but only uneven grass verges between the property and both
Thorney Leys and Curbridge Road. This is particularly troublesome to residents with walking difficulties and those
using walkers or mechanical or electric wheelchairs. We would urge your planning department to rectify this situation
as a matter of urgency, along with the installation of the proposed Puffin Crossing.

(18) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - we are very much in favour of having a crossing across Thorney Leys as it would be safer for us and all the
residents to cross the road for the bus stop required to go into Witney to do our shopping or visit the Doctors, Hospital
or Dentist.

(19) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - Please support this proposal as the traffic is very fast on Curbridge Road outside the main entrance to the
Village and there is no indication that elderly people may be crossing as drivers approach the Thorney Leys
roundabout, and as a frequent bus user find crossing here very difficult.

(20) Local Resident,
(Tuckers Court, Witney)

Support - As a resident of Richmond Village, | write jn support of a signalled pedestrian crossing in Thorney Leys to
help people from the Village to get to and from the Si bus stops safely. It would also help those who wish to walk into
Witney or are just out for a stroll. Walking is one of the healthiest activities especially for the elderly, but we need to be
able to cross the busy roads safely. The bus route is very helpful, providing a good way for residents to maintain a
healthy and independent lifestyle for as long as possible. | use it regularly but do find difficulty in crossing the roads to
get to the bus stops. | also walk into town sometimes, but have the same problems with the closest roads.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Proposed Speed Limit Reductions on Link Roads to A423 Oxford Southern Bypass
	5 Proposed Extension of 20mph Speed Limit B4495 Windmill Road, Headington
	6 Proposed Additional Car Club Bays, Oxford
	7 Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Brashfield Road and Granville Way, Bicester
	8 Proposed Waiting Restrictions - King James Way, Henley
	9 Proposed Waiting Restrictions - A4130 High Street and B481 Watlington Road Nettlebed
	10 Proposed Extension of 50mph Speed Limit and Prohibition of U-Turns at New Signalled Junction - A4075 Sandford-on-Thames Bypass
	11 Proposed 20mph Speed Limit - Kidmore End
	12 Proposed Zebra Crossing and Amended Waiting Restrictions, The Broadway, Didcot
	13 Proposed Zebra Crossing and Traffic Calming Measures - B4017 Abingdon Road, Drayton
	14 Proposed 40mph Speed Limit - Sutton Courtenay Road/Milton Road
	15 Proposed Revised Speed Limits and Traffic Calming Measures - Grove Road and Adjacent Roads, Harwell
	16 Proposed Relocation of Road Hump - Spareacre Lane, Eynsham
	17 Proposed Puffin Crossing Thorney Leys, Witney

